1.

The Municipality of

Powaszan

The Municipality of Powassan
AGENDA
Regular Council meeting to be held
Tuesday, September 20, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. Powassan Council Chambers

CALL TO ORDER & ACKNOWLEDGE FIRST PEOPLES AND TRADITIONAL LAND

“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe Peoples, in the Robinson-
Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long history of First Nations and Métis Peoples in
Ontario and show respect to the neighbouring Indigenous communities. We offer our gratitude for their care for,
and teachings about, our earth and our relations. May we continue to honour these teachings”

2.

10,

11.

12,

13,

14,
15.
16.
17.

ROLL CALL

DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS:
ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting of August 16, 2022

MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL

MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board — CAO’s Report September 2022

STAFF REPORTS
9.1 Third Quarter Budget Variance Report — B. Robinson
9.2 Right to Disconnect Policy — B. Robinson

BY-LAWS
10.1 By-law 2022-25 Deeming
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

12.1 Film and Television Productions in the Municipality — D. Piekarski, verhal

12.2 Commercial garbage/landfill — D. Britton, verbal

12.3 Property Standards Committee Appointments

12.4 Ball Diamond and buildings — Trout Creek Community Centre — R. Hall, verbal

CORRESPONDENCE

13.1 Brian Piper — Re-alighment of Culvert, Birch Street

31.2 Administration fees — Ontario Wildlife Damage Compensation Program
ADDENDUM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS

PUBLIC QUESTIONS




18. CLOSED SESSION

18.1  Adoption of Closed Session minutes of August 16, 2022

18.2  Labour Relations -Section 239(2){d) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1){(d) of the
Procedural Bylaw- matters regarding labour relations or employee negotiations.
18.3 Identifiable Individual-Section 239(2){b) of the Municipal Act and under 6{1){b) of the
Procedural Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local hoard employees
18.4 Identifiable Individual-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6{1)(b) of the
Procedural Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

19. MOTION TO ADJOURN



The Municipality of

Powa~an

Council Meeting
Tuesday, August 16, at 7:00 pm
Powassan Council Chambers

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor

Staff: Allison Quinn, Acting Deputy Clerk
Brayden Robinson, Treasurer
Terry Lang, [T
Codey Munshaw, Director of Public Works and Engineering

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:
M. Wand Item 15 Listed in item

2022-272 Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall
That the agenda of the Regular Council Meeting of August 16, 2022, be approved as amended:
Item 9.3 be changed to Tender 2022-04

Addition of Item 14.1 — Integrity Commissioner Annual Report Carried
2022-273 Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the Draft Asset Management Plan be received.

And further that staff be approved to finalize the plan. Carried
2022-274 Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall

That the minutes of the Regular meeting of Council of August 2, 2022, be adopted. Carried
2022-275 Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the minutes from the Public Works committee meeting of August 9, 2022,

be received. Carried
2022-276 Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall

That the minutes from the Powassan and District Union Public Library Board meeting,

dated April 25, 2022, be received. Carried
2022-277 Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the draft minutes from the Powassan and District Union Public Library Board meeting,

dated May 30, 2022, be received. Carried
2022-278 Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall

That Council provide written permission, pursuant to section 13(a) of By-Law 2001-29, to
Bobbie-Lyn Roberts of 116 Arthur Street, Trout Creek, for the reasonable use of musical
instruments and voice amplification equipment for purposes of a BBQ/wedding reception. Carried

2022-279 Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall
That the memo from Director of Public Works and Engineering, C. Munshaw, regarding the
results of Tender 2022-06: Rehabilitation of Memorial Park Drive Culver, be received, -
And further that Tender 2022-06 be cancelled due to budgetary restrictions. *'WEOF 'L”J(.ﬁrqﬂ 27 ]

COUNCIL MTG.

AGENDA :
TTEM 8 e




2022-280

2022-281

2022-282

2022-283

2022-284

2022-285

2022-286

2022-287

2022-288

2022-289

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the memo from Director of Public Works and Engineering, C. Munshaw, regarding
the results of Tender 2022-04: Foundation Rehabilitation Design, be received.
And further that Tender 2022-04 be amended and reposted this fall. Carried

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall
That the memo from Deputy Clerk, K. Bester, regarding the 2023 Maple Syrup Festival
be received,
And further that staff be directed to move forward with planning the 2023 Maple Syrup
Festival. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That By-Law 2022-24, being a By-Law to appoint a Director of Corporate Services

Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time,

And considered READ a THIRD and FINAL time and passed August 16, 2022, for the
immediate wellbeing of the Municipality. Carried

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall
That the memo from Director of Public Works and Engineering, C. Munshaw, regarding
Landfill Glass Bin, be received,

And further that Council enters into an agreement with Waste Connections of Canada Inc.,

for a glass bin at the municipal landfill. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the Municipality of Powassan adopt a policy of paying bills at 30 days after the purchase

or receiving the contracted service. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D Britton

That the Municipality of Powassan provide an information page to finding daycare

within the municipality, on the municipal website. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the Municipality of Powassan Council direct staff to set up a meeting between MPAC
and local taxpayers, regarding single family residences, multi-family residential buildings and
retail businesses, to discuss future implications of the recent rapid increase in all property

values and how it will affect the local municipal mill-rates. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That the letter dated August 15, 2022, from Integrity Commissioner, David King, regarding

Integrity Commissioner 2021/2022 Annual Report, be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the accounts payable listing reports of August 5-11, 2022, be approved for payment. Carried

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That Council now adjourns to closed session at 8:23 to discuss:

18.1  Adoption of Closed Session minutes of August 2, 2022.

18.2  Labour Relations — Section 239(2)(d) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(d) of the
Procedural Bylaw — matters regarding labour relations or employee negotiations.  Carried



2022-290 Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 9:12 p.m.

2022-291 Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council now adjourns at 9:12 p.m.

Mayor Clerk

Carried

Carried



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

District of Parry Sound

: Social Services
Administration Board

Chief Administrative Officer’s
Report

September 2022

Mission Statement

To foster healthier communities by economically providing caring
human services that empower and enable the people we serve to
improve their quality of life.

B ] ST 2012

e [ [




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

AMO 2022 Annual General Meeting and Conference

It was a privilege to attend one of the most important and influential public policy conferences in Cana-
da. More than 2,300 municipal leaders, government officials, public servants, sponsors, exhibitors, and
media gathered over three days of packed programming. It was a great reminder of the importance of in
-person connections. It forded a great opportunity to connect with local municipal leaders along with
the 28 Provincial Cabinet Ministers in attendance.

As a NOSDA member it was an opportunity to attend delegations with the Ministry of Health, Ministry of
Education, Ministry of Long -Term Care, Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Develop-
ment, Ministry of Infrastructure and Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services. A larger dele-
gation was held that included FONOM, NOMA, NOSDA and multi-Ministries that was very collaborative.

Recent Media Coverage

July 27,2022 - Parry Sound list helps support those experiencing homelessness
July 27, 2022 - Special list helping Parry Sound DSSAB find sheiter for the homeless

August 4, 2022 - By-Name List seeing some success for homeless
August 5, 2022 - Radio Interview with Kathy on Moose 103.3FM regarding the Adult Bike Drive

August 11, 2022 - Adult bike drive supports those in need

Social Media

I'witter Stats

Link to the DSSAB’s Twitter page - https://twitter.com/psdssab

District of Parry Sound Social Services Mar.  Apr. May June  Aug.
Administration Board - Twitter Page 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022

Total Tweets 2 3 6 6 9
Total Impressions 178 235 217 265 226
Total Profile Visits 54 37 230 200 20
Total Followers 15 15 16 18 25
Total Mentions - - 5 1 1

LinkedIn Stats - used primarily for HR recruitment & RFP/Tender Postings

Link to the DSSAB'’s LinkedIn page - https://bitly/2YyFHIE
District of Parry Sound Social Services Mar. Apr. May June Aug

Administration Board - LinkedIn 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
Total Followers 43 50 53 98 179
Search Appearances (in last 7 days) 336 215 277 199 339
Total Page Views 28 13 21 33 61
Post Impressions 170 160 123 246 315
Total Unique Visitors 6 10 12 16 26



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Facebook Stats
District of Parry Sound Social Services Mar. Apr. May June  Aug
Administration Board 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
Total Page Followers 309 331 343 358 382
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post) 1,154 5,194 8,396 8955 10,269
Page Views this Period 61 60 104 127 183
Post Engagement this Period (# reactions, 62 412 854 692 945
comments, shares)

. . Mar. Apr. May June  Aug.
Esprit Place Family Resource Centre 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
Total Page Followers 118 118 18 119 121
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post) 461 54 48 208 17
Page Views this Period 7 7 8 18 10
Post Engagement this Period (# reactions, 12 2 2 11 4
comments, shares)

. Mar. Apr. May  June  Aug
The Meadow View (NOAH) 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
Total Page Followers 423 432 445 457 464
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post) 3,192 1,098 7,320 8,636 461
Page Views this Period 117 250 522 263 143
Post Engagement this Period (# reactions, 399 133 877 448 36
comments, shares)
Licensed Child Care Programs
Total Children Utilizing Directly Operated Child Care in the District
July 2022
Fairview First Steps Highlands Waubeek
Age G Total
SO ELCC  ELCC ELCC gLcg neeP o
Infant
2 0 1 3 14 20
(0-18m)
Toddler
13 7 12 22 23 77
(18m-30m)
Preschool
21 20 56 74 7
(30m-4y) 31 21
# of Active Children 36 20 31 56 74 217



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Fees in the Directly Operated Early Learning and Child Care Centres and the Home Child Care Program
have been reduced following the guidelines established by the Canada-Wide Early Learning and Child
Care System and all eligible families have been issued rebates.

There continues to be a shortage of qualified staff for the child care centres while enrollment is return-
ing to pre-pandemic compliments.

School Age Programs
July 2022
Location Enrollment  Waitlist
Mapleridge Summer Program 19 0
Sundridge Summer Program 22 0
Home Child Care 26 7
# of Active Children 67 7

Two school age summer programs are being offered with a total enrollment of 31 children. The pro-
grams are staffed with R.E.C.E.’s and summer students. Activities have included hikes at local conserva-
tion areas, picnics in the park, sports activities, visits to community events, and crafts.

There are currently 79 children pre-enrolled in the Before and After School programs ready to reopen
September 6,

Directly Operated Child Care Waitlist by Program

13

Fasview = First Steps  « Highlands = Waubeek = HCCP

The waitlist continues to be stable with new families. Waubeek has seen a slight decline
because spaces have reopened which allowed for families to enter care and come off the
waitlist.



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Parry Sound District Housing Corporation

Activity for Tenant and Maintenance Services July 2022

Action Current  Year-To-Date
Move outs 0 14
Move ins 8 41
L1/L2 Forms 0 3
N4 - notice of eviction for non payment 0 5
of rent
NS - notice of eviction for disturbing the

. . 2 6
quiet enjoyment of the other occupants
N6 - notice of eviction for illegal acts or

. o . 0 0
misrepresenting income for RGI housing
N7 -notice of eviction for willful damage 0 0
to unit
Repayment Agreements 3 23
No Trespass Order 1 1

Maintenance for July 2022

Pest Control

Vacant Units

After Hours Calls

Work Orders

Fire Inspections

Incident Reports

types of calls: air conditioning repair, alarm reset, washer/dryer

Work orders created for maintenance work and related materials

8 8 buildings monitored monthly
20 Multiple bedroom (5); single (15)
(not inclusive of The Meadow View)
10 repair, smoke detector maintenance
5 staff participate in the weekly on call rotation
74
0
0

14



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
Capital Projects - July 2022
in rporati ildi

Capital projects are progressing with assistance from Housing Services Corporation on the following
projects:

* Roselawn, South River - drainage
e Highlands, Emsdale - water/mechanical systems
» Burk’s Falls & South River - duplex renovations

e Esprit expansion

Current Challenge

Difficulty securing contractors/labourers as well as materials since they are often backordered. Obtain-
ing quotes from contractors, as per our Procurement Policy, is presenting a challenge. We continue to
complete capital projects, however, this is taking longer then typically expected.

Esprit Place Family Resource Centre

Emergency Shelter Services July 2022 Year-to-Date
Number of women who stayed 9

in shelter this month (may be 32

duplicated within the month or

year) Number of women who

stayed in the shelter this
year who were unique to
the shelter (unduplicated)

Number of children who stayed

in the shelter S 17

Direct service hours to women

(shelter & counselling} o e

Re.SIdent bed nights {(women & 295 1,205

children)

Occupancy rate 73% 57%
. 12 days at COVID capacity

LU S o (7 rooms capacity) oz

Days over-capacity 0 0

Phone interactions (crisis/ 30 224

support)

15



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Outreach Services
July 2022 Year-to-Date

Number of women served this month 2 70

Number of women registered in the program 0 34
Transitional Support

July 2022 Year-to-Date

Number of women served this month 6 29
Number of NEW women registered in the program 3 17

Child Witness Program **

July 2022 Year-to-Date

Number of children served this month 0 52
Number of children registered in the program 0 25
Number of public ed/groups offered 0 1

**Recruitment underway in the Child Witness Program, 2 children were accommodated
elsewhere for support

16



The Municipality of 466 Main Street
Powa sza n P.O. Box 250 Tel: {705) 724-2813 info@powassan.net
Powassan, Ontario POH 120 Fax; (705) 724-5533 Www.powassan.net

To: Council
From: Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services
Re: Q3 Budget Variance Report

RECOMMENDATION:
Received for information purposes.
ANALYSIS:

Attached is a copy of the budget variance report as of September 15, 2022. Due to the uncertainty over the Council
meeting schedule for October, the Q3 variance is being provided prior to the true third-quarter cut-off. As with the
previous variance update, note that some accounts are still reflecting their previous month-end balances and/or have
been impacted by accrual adjustments during the year.

The interest rate hikes have greatly impacted our debt repayments, as several of our loans are variable rate. However,
this appears to be offset by the adjusted timing on the grader loan, and higher than budgeted investment returns. The
grader loan was debentured on September 1, with a 7-year term and the interest rate fixed at 6.2% for the first 3 years.

There are certain notable deviations from the budget, for which comments are provided in the attached spreadsheet.
However, in aggregate, we are generally in line with the budget and a significant year-end variance is not anticipated at
this time. Future iterations of the budget variance will include a forecasted year-end balance, to assist in providing a truer
financial picture.

S Scp+ 20127

meur 1)




2022 YTD

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2021 ACTUAL | 2022 BUDGET (09/15) NOTES

TAXATION REVENUE
10-10-51000 |Residential & Farm Taxes (3.516,045) (3.734,780) (3.767.796)
10-10-51010  [Commercial & Industrial Taxes - {50.000) -
10-10-51030 _ |Railway (6,856) (6,856) -
10-10-51160  |Grants in Lieu - Power Dams {50,652) (50,652) {50,652)
Total Taxation Revenues (3,573,553} (3,842,288) {3,818,448)

Operating Grant Revenue
10-10-51950 | Province of Oniario {66,560} - -
10-10-52020 _ |Province of Ontario - OMPF (1,029,300} {1,031,100) {773,325)
10-10-52035  |Grants, Donations, Fundraising {15,903} (1,000) g
Total Operating Grant Revenues {1,111,762) (1,032,100) {773,325)

Licensas
10-50-53000  |Animal Licenses (735) (B00) {1,100)
10-10-53010  |Lottery Licenses {2,005) {3,000) {2,486)
10-10-53015  [Marriage Licencing & Officiating Rev. (17,080} {9,800) {15,000) |high volume
Total Licenses (19,820} {13,600} {18,586)

Service Charges
10-45-53500  [Interest & Tax Penalties {79,605} {101,550} (61,690} |arrears balance decreasing
10-45-53510  |NSF Cheque Fees (150} {150} {290}
10-45-53520  |interest Earned {3,837) (4,900) {12,883)| ONE investment, rate incr
10-10-53530  |Fides Interest Earned-Ministry of Health Fund {1,465} (2,044} {1,384)
10-50-53550 _ |Provincial Offences {6,619) - {3,138)
10-50-53560 _ |Policing Detachment Revenues (10,483) {10,200} (4,939)
10-50-53655 | Parking Tickets/Court Fees {1,050) {400} -
Total Service Charges {103,209) {119,244) (84,323)

General Government
10-10-54000  |Administration Funds {83) {16,600} {6,694}
10-85-67700 _ |Municipal Logo Merchandise (214) {200} (13)
10-10-54010 |Tax Cerlificates {4,860} {3,675} {3,259)
10-10-54030  |Photocopies & Faxes & QOaths {1,644) {1,500} {1,524)
Total General Government {6,801) (21,975) (11,490)

250 Ciark Street
10-12-57040  |250 Clark-Sponsorships and Donations {17,908) {2.500) (4,369)
10-12-57041 250 Clark-Space/Room Rental {12,495) (18,500) (19.173)
10-12-57042  |250 Clark-Program and Event Revenue {27.819) (25,000} (16.314)|balances to expenditures
10-12-57045 |Fitness Centre @ 250 Clark {18,469) (35,000) (21.153)
10-12-57580  |{GAP Program Revenue - (15.000) (22.164)|enroliment numbers high
Total 250 Clark {76,692) {96,000) (83,173)

Protection to Persons and Property
10-15-53030  Fire - Fees {12,014) {10,700 {8.690)
10-15-55040 _ |Fire- MTO Calls {30,769) {6,500} {11,218)| Hydro One invoices
10-15-55030__ |Fire- Letters and Inspeclions (560) (5800 {630}
10-45-54550 1911 Service (1,010) (600} (600)
10-15-54600 | Nipissing Twp -fire agreement (2,554) (600) (600)
Total Protection Services (46,907) {18,980) {21,738)

Building
10-45-55000 | Building Permits {79,594) (80,000) (68,720)
10-45-55010 | Building - Zoning Letters {1,140) {2,000} {690)
10-45-55020 | Building - Work Qrders (1,260) {1,300) (499
Total Bullding (81,994) {83,300) {69,909)

Transportation
10-20-55500 | Transporiation (23,111 {20,000} {6.389) [aggregale royalties TBD
Total Transportation {23,111} {20,000) {6,389)

Environment
10-25-56200  |Envirg-Lift Charges {16,803) (16,000} {12,661}
10-25-56210 _ |Enviro-Blue Boxes {30} (50) {30}
10-25-56220 |Enviro - Tags {1,117} (800} (1,150)
10-25-56230  |Enviro - Gate Receipts {22,692} {29,700} (28,148)
10-25-56240  |Enviro - Billings {60,220) {40,000) {54,192) |large demelition projects
10-25-56260 |WDO Rebates {45,159) (45,000) {25,207}
10-25-56268  |Electronic Stewardship Rebates {1,255) {1,000y (548)
Total Environment (154,276) (132,550) (121,935)

Health Services

10-60-56500 _ |Medical Centre Rent (19,500) (18,000) {18,000)
Total Health Services {19,500) {18,000) {18,000)

Cemetery
10-85-56530  |Cemetery - Service Revenue (15,665) {19,200) {17,852)
10-85-56540 |Cemetery - Interest Income - C&M {360) {370) (1,102) {inferqoisata-marens: .

councimra.| \F[)
L3
& AGENDA
Page 1 of TEM #




2022 YTD
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2021 ACTUAL | 2022 BUDGET {09/15) NOTES
Total Cemetery (16,026) {19,570) (19,054)
Social & Family Services
10-85-57020  [Trout Creek Seniors Halk {1) (1) (1)
10-65-57030  |Legion-Revenue - (1) -
Total Social & Family Services {1) (2) (1)
Recreation and Cultural Services
10-55-52000 _ |Province of Ontario - Recreation - (2,400) - not approved
10-55-57490  |Recreation Aclivities - (20,000) (7.563)
10-55-57500  |Parks - - e
10-55-57505  |Playground Inspection Revenue (480) = -
10-55-57510 _ |Pool Revenue - {16,500} (3,576) |short season, lessong cancelled
10-55-57570  |Donations (4,000) {5,000) (4,6186)
Total Recreation & Cultural Services (4,480} {43,900) {15,755}
Trout Cresk Community Centre
10-75-53700  [lce Rentals {19,869) (38,000) {18,081}
10-75-53710 |Hall Rentals (762) {3,500) (2,269}
10-75-53760  |Arena Floor Rentals - (8.000) - |dog show cancelled
10-75-53740 _ |Canteen Proceeds-Downstairs - {250) -
10-75-53750  |Sign Rentals - {2,700) {2,700)
10-75-53810 | Socials Revenue - {8,500) {7,075)
10-75-53815 |Bar Revenues {1,768) (5,000) (3,175)
Total TCCC Revenues {22,399) (63,950} {33,300)
Sporisplex
10-80-53700  |lce Rentals (75,045) {125,000} (46,112)
10-80-53710 _ |Hall Rentals - {500) -
10-80-53720 _ |Booth Rental (100} {2,000} -
10-80-53850  |Curling Club (8,134} {19,500} (13,014)
10-80-53856  |Donations - {1,000} -
10-80-53786  ({Bar Revenue-Sportsplex (843) {10,000} (2,050%
Total Sportsplex Revenuas (84,121) {158,000) (61,175)
Planning & Economic Development
10-70-58000 |Planning Fees {10,464) {10,000) {2,250)
Total Planning and Economic Development (10,464) {10,000) {2,250)
Total Non-Tax Qperating Revenues (1,781,564} {1,851171% (1,340,404)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES {5,355,116) {5,693,459) (5,158,852}
Ganeral Government
10-10-61000 _ |Council Salaries 41,301 41,200 23,897
10-10-61020 __|Council - Other Expenses 5,696 6,500 5,468
10-10-61030 |Donations 1,726 6,000 a0d
10-10-61040 |Elections 1,284 25,000 1,020
10-10-61050 _ |Advertising 3,571 5,000 1,899
10-10-61080 | Pay Equity/HR Consultant 3,058 - -
10-10-61500  [Adminigtration Salaries 527,512 557,700 395,565
10-10-61510 _ [Admin-Benefits 21,081 34,500 23,909
10-10-61520 _ |Admin-RRSP/OMERS 38,210 52,900 34,930
10-10-61530 _ |Admin-Convention, Training 3,628 4,400 486
10-10-61540  [Admin-Office Supplies, Copies 16,374 18,000 4975
10-10-61545  [Marriage Licencing & Officiating Exp. 3,990 3,000 4,470 |high volume
10-10-61550  |Admin-Telephones, cells, internet 2,009 5,700 4,586
10-10-61560  |Admin-Audit & Legal 35,368 39,100 42,147 1$21,500 relating to IC complaints
10-10-61570  |Admin-Computers 101,562 82,000 650,838
10-10-61600  |Admin-Postage/CourieriCopier 23,030 25,000 16,305
10-10-61610  |Admin-Heat & Hydro 6,060 6,500 6,071
10-10-61640 _|Admin-Office & Equipment Maint 7,885 5,200 4799
10-10-61650 |Admin-Insurance 7,660 13,800 192,836 [to be allocated
10-10-61660 __|Admin-Bank Charges & Interest 23,217 10,000 9,745 |~$3,400 interest on LOC
10-10-61670 _|Admin-Financial - Taxes Written Off 10,503 7,600 7,032
10-10-61675 _ [Uncollectable Debt 4,542 2,000 -
10-10-81690  [MPAC 54,955 54,253 40,690
10-10-81730  jMemberships & Association Dues 5,288 5,400 5,151
10-10-68410 _|B.IA. - Material/Supplies 9,657 6,700 4,129
Total General Government Expenses 959,167 1,017,453 891,841
250 Clark
18-12-61500  |250 Clark-Labour 78,406 96,000 58,818
10-12-61525  |250 Clark-Janitorial Expense 8,825 9,500 8,495
10-12-61641  |250 Clark-Building Maintenance 23,118 25,000 24,205 |service call volume high
10-12-61650  |250 Clark-Insurance 11,453 20,600 -
10-12-61753  |250 Clark-Utilities 30,794 32,500 18,118
10-12-61754  |250 Clark- Program Expenses 21,206 20,000 16,512
10-12-61755 1250 Clark-Sponsored Program Expenses 6,678 1,000 100
10-12-61757  |Fitness Centre @ 250 Clark expense 4,036 4,000 3,243

Paga 2 of 6




2022 YTD

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2021 ACTUAL | 2022 BUDGET {09/15) NOTES
10-12-87510  |GAP Program Labour - 12,500 21,882 |higher enroliment, tied to revenue
10-12-67520 |GAP Program Expense - 5.000 1,611
Total 250 Clark Expenses 184,517 226,100 152,985

Fire Department
10-15-61500  [Fire Wages 94 650 71,100 48,741
10-15-862000  [Fire Dept. - Answering Service 3,321 4,600 4 690
10-15-82010  (Fire Dept.- Maintenance 51,984 54,600 33,789
10-15-62020 |Fire Depariment - Insurance 14,787 27 900 -
10-15-62030  |Fire Dept. - Trucks 8.839 12,000 2,400
10-15-62040  |Fire Dept. - Equipment 18,479 20,000 7,848
10-15-62050  |Fire Dept - GratuityWardens 44,999 45 000 -
10-15-62080 |Fire Prevention 771 3,000 2,353
10-15-62061 _|Fire Dept- Training 894 10,000 -
10-15-62064__ [Fire hydrants & maintenance & water usage 14,601 20,000 -
Total Fire Department Expenses 253,335 268,200 99,821
Protection to Persons and Property
10-50-62500  |Policing - OPP 507,854 495,200 333,090
10-50-62510 |Police Services Board 2,000 2,000 -
10-50-62555 |911 and Signage 868 1,000 1,352
10-50-61500 _ |Emergency Management- CEMC 90,413 99 500 63,158
10-50-62600 |Anima! Control {0} 3,200 5,601 {timing issue, actual ~$3,200
10-50-62720 |Health & Safety 4,362 - -
10-45-62700  |Building Inspector 124,416 123,400 81,147
10-45-62710 | Building Inspector - Mat/Supplies 2,086 6,500 4,262
10-45-62715 |CBO/Office Vehicle Expense 2,375 3,000 1,024
Total Protection Expenses 734,374 733,800 489,632
Transportation Services
10-20-83000 | Street Lighting-Labour/Cont Serv. 14 850 38,700 28,791
10-20-63010 | Street Lighting - Mat/Supplies 12675 6,500 1,782
10-20-63020  |Street Lighting - Power 14 654 15,400 9,199
10-20-63040 _ |Public Works - Training & Development 9015 15,000 4 487
10-20-61500  |Public Works - Labour Expenses 830,660 717.900 524,942
10-20-63060 | Public Works - Mat/Supplies 59,504 66,000 23,058
10-20-63062 | Public Works Buildings Utilities 14,299 15,000 11,246
10-20-63065 | Public Works Admin. Mat/Supplies 6,851 7.000 5710
10-20-83070__ | Public Works-Health and Safety supplies 2,856 5,000 2,021
10-20-63075 | Public Works- Fuel 77,586 105,300 75,482
10-20-63110 | Sidewalks - Mat/Supplies 14,138 15,000 -
10-20-63210 _ |Bridges & Culverts - Mat/Supphes 24411 43,000 15,527
10-20-83230 | Brushing - Materials/Supplies 15,366 6,000 6,078
10-20-83270  |Roadside Maintenance - Mat/Supplies 40,250 20,000 4,369
10-20-63320 |Hardiop Maintenance - Mal/Supplies 42,587 47.000 41,344
10-20-63370__|Loose Top Maintenance-Mat/Supplies 68,468 77,000 76,766
10-20-63420 _|Winter Control - Mat/Supplies 72,954 85,000 27.828
10-20-63470 | Safety Devices/CN - Mat/Supplies 16,674 17,000 18 477
10-20-63520 _ |2011 Freightliner - Mat/Supplies 16,265 14,000 4 407
10-20-63540 2015 GMC 4X4 Truck -mat /supplies 2,590 3,000 1,786
10-20-63560 12013 Freightliner Truck - Mat/Supp 9,899 19,000 21,922 |high service call volume
10-20-63580 12019 3/4 ton GMC-Mat/supp BBS 1,500 390
10-20-63600 12015 GMC Truck - Mat/'Supp 3,459 3,000 886
10-20-63626  |Backhoe-CAT 420-material/supplies 3,854 4,000 2,384
10-20-63640 |96 Backhoe - Malerials/Supplies 8,424 - -
10-20-63660 |99 Grader Champion - Mat/Supplies 21,316 8,000 7.011
10-20-63700 | Steamer - Materials/Supplies 320 2,000 2,448
10-20-63720  |Trackless - sidewalk sander- Mat/Supplies 2,462 5,000 4,747
10-20-63740__ |Lawn Equipment - Material/Supplies 4725 3,000 1,862
10-20-63760 _|Other Equipment - Mat/Supplies 1,288 4,000 17
10-20-63780  |2014 Freightliner - Mat/Supplies 14,409 18,000 12,338
10-20-63820 | Downtown - Materials/Supplies 871 1,000 -
10-50-63900  |Crossing Guard - Eabour / Benefits 4,434 5300 - to be allocated
Total Transportation Services 1,433,137 1,392,600 938,264
Environmental Services
10-50-64730 INB Mattawa Conservation Levy 360 354 -
10-25-64810  |Garbage Collection - Mat/Supplies 1,860 2000 1,267
10-25-64830 | Garbage Vehicle Expense 24,296 17,500 19,667 [rebuild transmission
10-25-64810 _ |Landfill Site - Malerial/Supplies 38,945 44 000 3,078
10-25-64920 _ |Landfill Site Equipment Expenses 32,054 31,200 7,937
10-20-63620 _ |710 Backhoe - Material/Supplies 6,416 6,000 153
10-25-64930  |Hazardous Waste 2918 2,800 2,487
10-25-64940  |Recycling Program 110,368 116,900 70,024
10-25-64965 | Landfill Site Maintenance as per C of A 78914 88,600 35,288
Total Environmental Services 297,071 309,354 139,912
Health Services
10-60-65000 | Health Unit 106,861 110,371 73,346

Page 3 of 6




2022 YTD

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2021 ACTUAL | 2022 BUDGET (09/15) NOTES
10-60-65220 |Land - Ambulance 103,258 110,609 55,305
10-70-68045 |Medical Centre -Powassan Town Square 74,354 76,000 53,076
10-80-65350__ |North Bay Regional Health Centre 37,359 37,359 -
10-60-65360 | Sudbury Health Center 1,392 1,392 -
10-85-65110__|Cemetery - Service Materials-Intermeant 564 1,000 284
10-85-85130  |Cemetery- Maintenance Material 642 3,000 2174
Total Health Services 324,530 339,73 184,183

Social & Family Services
10-60-66100  [District Social Services DSSAB 144 235 146,079 109,558
10-50-66200 |Easthoime - Levy 122,906 118,604 59,302
Total Social & Family Services 267,141 264,683 168,861
Recreation & Cultural Services
10-55-67005  [Playground Inspection Expense 711 500 -
10-55-87010  [Parks - Material/Supphes 10,300 11,000 4,544
10-55-67020 |Parks - Canada Day - 3,000 -
10-55-67030 | Playground Equipment - 2,000 -
Total loss. $29,885 ($40,000
10-55-67100 | Pool - Labour 621 26,500 19,789 |budget}- pending closing invoices
10-55-67110  Pool - Material and Supplies 10,704 10,000 8,270
10-55-67112__|Pool Ulilities 12,000 2,003
10-55-67115 _ |Pool Chemicals - 8,000 3,399
10-55-67210__ |Outdoor Rink - Materials/Supplies 2,000 38
10-55-67310  |Beach - Material/Supplies - 3,000 -
10-55-67410 __|S.H.C.C. Materials/Supplies 4,946 18,000 2,771
10-55-67500  |Recreation - Fund Raising - 800 92
10-55-67610__ |Recreation - General Exp.- Mav/Supplies 239 500 197
10-55-67650 |Recreation Buildings. - Repair & Maint - 3,000 -
10-55-67920  [Recreation-Activities Expenses - 3,000 643
10-65-66030 |TC Seniors Hall 1,853 4,000 721
10-65-67800  |Library Levy 101,351 102,364 68,243
10-65-67680  [Legion Building Labour/Mat/Supplies 16,507 20,000 10,795
10-65-61725  [Municipal Logo Merchandise expense - 500 -
several accounts low pending
Total Recreation & Cultural Services 147,575 230,164 121,503 Jinsurance allocation
Trout Creek Community Centre
10-75-61500 |TCCC Salaries 100,182 45,200 45278
10-75-61510  |TCCC Benefits 13,744 8,600 8,666
10-75-61516  [Bar & Catering Labour TCCC - 3,000 -
10-75-61800 _ [Supplies 2,391 5 000 825
10-75-61820  |Maintenance 13,647 20,000 8,446
10-75-61610  [Hydro 19,580 25,900 14,400
10-75-61620 [Natural Gas 4,124 5,900 4,292
10-75-61550 _ (Telephone 3,175 3,000 1,954
10-75-61680 |TCCC Insurance 6,401 11,500 -
10-75-61840 | Socials Expense - Spring 133 3,500 3,196
10-75-61865 _ |Bar Expenses 1,870 5,000 1,253
10-75-61870 |Fees - 1,000 -
Total TCCC Expenses 165,257 137,600 88,311
Sporisplex
10-80-61500 | Salaries 137,797 146,800 77,867
10-80-61510  |Benefits 11,990 4,000 5591
10-80-61910 | Clothing Allowance 445 1,000 -
10-80-61610  |Hydro 79,008 93,100 48 408
10-80-61620 {Heat-Natural Gas 12,164 19,100 11,368
10-80-61920 [Water and Sewer 7,745 11,000 4136
10-80-81930 |Zamboni-Repairs & Mainlenanca 4804 7,000 4914
10-80-61940 | Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 11,473 15,000 14,945
10-80-61945 [Equipment Supplies 2,665 3,000 1,492
10-80-61950  |Building-Repairs and Maintenance 35,056 25,000 30,152
10-80-61951 [COVID-19 Expenses 15,220 - -
10-80-61960 | Building-supplies 1,731 5,000 547
10-80-61650 |Insurance 13,890 25,000 -
10-80-681970 _ [Mat Rentals 261 1,100 372
10-80-61982 _|Bar supplies /expenses 4,831 8 000 5,524
10-80-61550 _|Telephone 1,276 500 145
10-80-61555  |Office Expenses 5484 6,000 4320
10-80-61983 | Sportsplex Fundraising Expense 25 - -
10-80-619685 | Staff training - 1,500 -
Total Sporisplex Expenses 345,955 372,100 209,789
Planning & Economic Development
10-70-68005 | Planning Consultants 10,468 15,000 2,160
10-70-58010 |Planning & Development - Mat/Supp 15,920 17,000 13,135
10-70-68020 _ |Green Plan 254 280 280
10-70-68040  |Economic Development 12,500 10,000 5,000
Total Planning & Economic Development 39,141 42,280 20,574

Pagedof 6




o

2022 YTD

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2021 ACTUAL | 2022 BUDGET {09/15) NOTES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 5,151,199 5,334,065 3,505,677
NET OPERATING REVENUE- AVAILABLE FOR CAPITAL {203,918) (359,394) (1,653,175)

Capital Revenues
10-10-99999  |Prior Year Deficit (Surplus) 3,139,209 954 675 1,032,182 [final 2021 deficil per audited fis
10-10-51950 _ |Province of Ontario (595.015) {367,708) (268,924)
10-10-52025  |Federal Grants (832,312) {139,922} (513)
10-20-52040 |Federal Grants - Infrastructure-Gas Tax {441,338) {338.000) -
10-10-53650 _ |Loan Proceeds- General Government {1,984 200) {1,425,000) {418 980)
10-10-54060 |Sale of Equipment - {25,000) -
10-10-54510 {Transfer From Reserves - {401,000) -
Total Capital Revenues (1,271,505} (1,741,955) 343,764

Capital Projects
10-10-61055  |Grant Expenses-modernization 8 efficiencies 29,445 120,572 31,224
10-10-61580 |Admin-Asset Management Program 27.817 44 500 33,904
10-10-81680 _|Admin-Office Capital 17,755 5,000 -
10-10-61685 |Reorganization Expenses {811,022) 100,000 33,810
10-70-568140  |Official Plan Development - 21,500 -

250 Clark
10-12-61680  |250 Clark-Buiding Capital 1,088 - -
10-12-61758  |Fitness Centre- Equipment Capital - - -

Fire Department
10-15-62070 _ |Capital - Fire Equipment 453 754 -

Transportation
10-20-63080 _ [Public Works - 5 Year Study 12,9083 12,200 -
10-20-63240 [Capital- Bridges & Culverts 39,007 52,500 -
10-20-63375 _ |Loose Top Maintenance- Gravel Resurfacing 176,406 222,000 222,004 |gas tax
10-20-63470 | Safety Devices/CN - Capital 53,914 - -
10-20-63790 |Equipment - Capital Purchases 460,400 440,419
10-20-53850 |Capital - Labour - -
10-20-63860  |Capital - Materials/Supplies 1,370,312 130,000 973
10-20-63880 |Capital 345,192 5,000 1,991
10-20-63885 _ {Capital-Gas Tax Projects 272,054 88,000 -
10-50-62585  |By-Law/Property Standards Expense 1,994 3,000 1,201

Environmental Services
10-25-64840 |Garbage - Capital 88,980 - -
10-25-64860 | Landiill- Capital 43,354 - -

Recreation Services
10-55-67900  |Recreation-Major Projects 6,715 232,644 - postponed to 2023
10-75-61880 |[TCCC Capital - 10,000 3,127
10-80-61880 [Sporisplex Capital 2.839 15,000 -
Total Capital Projects 2,132,597 1,533,316 768,747

floating rate notes- inlerest over

Debt Repayment budget due 1o prime rate hike
10-10-61875  |Term Loan- Principal 11,904 71,424 47,616
10-10-61876 |Term Loan- Interest 2,171 13,434 11,542 |projected $20,096
10-10-61775 |OSIFA Capital Loan Principal - 84,461 84,461
10-10-61780  |OSIFA Capital Loan Interest 12,235 31,643 32,339
10-12-61756 | 250 Clark Loan Payments- Principal 125,003 53,529 26,986
10-12-61751  |250 Clark Loan Payments- Interest - 71,241 38,138 |projected $76,437
10-15-62072  |Fire Hall Loan Payment- Principal 80,129 32 267 18,459
10-15-62073  |Fire Hall Loan Payment- Interest - 47 877 25,497 |projected $49.766
10-15-62075 |Fire Rescue Loan- Principal 12,500 30,000 20.000
10-15-62076  |Fire Rescue Loan- Interest 2,280 4,266 3.558 |projected $6.007
10-20-63800  |2019 Chevy Silverado Principal 13,464 13,464 8,976
10-20-63805 _ |2019 Chevy Silverado Interest 1,087 582 448

debentured Sept 1- locked in 3

10-20-63815 {2022 Grader Loan Principal - 21,250 - lyears, 6.2% (7 year term}
10-20-63816 12022 Grader Loan Interest - 6,823 -
10-25-64880 |Compacter Loan- Principal 11,528 19,762 13,174
10-25-64885 |Compactor Loan- Interest 1,882 2696 2,249 |projected $3,791
10-75-61883  |RINC Projeci-Loan Principal Expense 7,917 8,206 5453
10-75-61884 _[RINC Project-Loan Interest Expense 1,211 797 649
10-80-61990 |Zamboni Loan Principal 17,520 17,520 11,680
10-80-61991 |Zambomi Loan Interest 1,395 781 709 |projected $1,070
10-80-61883  [Consfruction Loan Principal 31,669 32,831 21,811
10-80-61884  |Construction Loan Interest 4,845 3,179 2,096
Total Debt Repayment 338,739 568,033 375,839 |lotal projected: $575,315

Page 5of &




2022 YTD
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2021 ACTUAL | 2022 BUDGET (09/15) NOTES
Net Reserve Transfers
10-15-82080 |Fire Dept.- Transfer to Reserve 30,769 - -
10-10-61710 | Transfer o Reserve-General Funds - - -
10-20-63880 |Transfer o Reserve -Working Capital - - -
10-20-63885  |Transfer to Reserve -Accrued Pit Closure Costs 4,500 - -
10-25-6495¢  |Landfili - Accrued Closure Costs 1,000 - -
10-80-99999 | Surplus/Deficit Account - - -
Total Reserve Transfers 36,269 - -
|

NET CAPITAL EXFENDITURES 1,236,100 359,394 1,488,350
[BALANGE 1,032,182 4 (164,044}

Page & of 6




The Municipality of 466 Main Street
Powa Svaa n P.0. Box 250 Tel: (705) 724-2813 info@powassan.net
Powassan, Ontario POH 120 Fax: (705) 724-5533 WWWw.powassan.net

To: Council
From: Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services
Re: Right to Disconnect Policy

RECOMMENDATION:

That the staff report regarding the Right to Disconnect Policy be received; and that HR Policy 3.16- Right to Disconnect
be adopted as presented.

ANALYSIS:

In December 2021, the Ontario Government passed Bill 27, Working for Workers Act, 2021. Among other things, this bill
requires employers with 25 or more employees as of January 1, 2022 to have a written policy with respect to
disconnecting from work, as defined.

The Employment Standards Act, 2000 defines “disconnecting from work” to mean not engaging in work-related
communications, including emails, telephone calls, video calls, or sending or reviewing other messages, to be free from
the performance of work. This definition has been echoed in the attached draft policy.

While the policy content must be “with respect to” disconnecting from work, the Municipality has discretion in determining
the policy content. The policy as presented is applicable to all employees, and is sufficiently generic in addressing the
foundational purposes of Bill 27 without deviating into department-specific operational requirements.

A copy of the finalized policy will be distributed to staff and will be incorporated into the Human Resources Policy Manual.

%Emﬁm, Seok 90 371
AGEADA p=
ITEM & ) ] . 3 l




MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN- HR POLICY MANUAL

Section 3 Terms and Conditions of Employment Policy Number 3.16
Effective Date: June 1, 2022 Revision Date:
Municipality of Powassan Page:

1. Policy Statement

The Municipality of Powassan (the “Municipality”) prioritizes the health and wellbeing
of its employees, and recognizes the importance of disconnecting from work in achieving
a healthy and sustainable work-life balance.

This policy will comply with all applicable laws and is based on the requirements of the
Employment Standards Act, 2000, as amended.

2. Scope

This policy applies to all employees of the Municipality.

3. Definitions

3.1 Disconnecting from Work means not engaging in work-related communications,
including emails, telephone calls, video calls, or the sending or receiving of other
messages so as to be free from the performance of work.

3.2 Regular Working Hours means an employee’s standard hours of work as set based on
operational requirements, including any adjusted hours of work as agreed to by mutual
consent of the employee and Municipality.

4. Policy

4.1 Employees have the right to disconnect from their job and any work-related tasks or
communication outside of regular working hours, without fear of reprisal.

4.2 Employees are encouraged to set clear boundaries between work and their personal lives.

4.3 The right to disconnect means that employees:

e Can and should stop performing their job duties and work-related tasks when they are
not expected to work;

e Are not required to take work home with them to complete outside of their regular
working hours;




4.4

4.5

4.6

e Are not expected or required to respond to work-related communication outside of
their regular working hours, while on break, or during any paid or unpaid time off;

¢ Should take and use all of their scheduled breaks and leave time entitlements for non-

work-related activities; and

* Wil not face repercussion or be penalized for not communicating or continuing to
work outside of their regular working hours.

Employees must also be respectful of other’s right to disconnect and should not expect
their co-workers to respond, communicate, or complete work when not working.

An employee’s ability to disconnect from work is dependent on Municipal operational
requirements and the duties and obligations of the employee’s position. Employees are
expected to comply with Municipal overtime and standby/on-call policies.

Employees may need to be contacted outside of their regular working hours if
unforeseeable circumstances or an emergency arises.

5. Reporting Concerns

5.1

5.2

5.3

Employees are expected to report any concerns or issues they may have, which are
impacting their ability to disconnect from work.

Employees are encouraged to report such concerns or issues to their immediate

supervisor. If that is not appropriate, or the matter cannot be resolved by doing so,
employees will direct their concerns or issues to their Manager, Department Head, or the
Human Resources lead.

Employees will not be subject to reprisals for reporting such concerns.

6. Authority

This policy was adopted by resolution of Council on September 20, 2022.

Peter Mclsaac

Brayden Robinson



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
BY-LAW NUMBER 2022-25

A BY-LAW TO DEEM PART OF REGISTERED PLAN 43 IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF
POWASSAN NOT TO BE A PART OF A REGISTERED PLAN OF SUBDVISION FOR
THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 50(4) OF THE PLANNING ACT

WHEREAS Section 50(4) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter P.13, (hereinafter
the Planning Act) authorizes a municipality to designate any plan of subdivision or part
thereof that has been registered for eight years or more as not being a plan of
subdivision for subdivision control purposes;

AND WHEREAS Plan 43 in the Municipality of Powassan, was originally filed and
registered on August 21, 1886 and is a registered plan of subdivision for the purposes
of section 50 of the Planning Act,

AND WHEREAS the Plan has been registered for more than eight years;

AND WHEREAS it is deemed expedient in order to control the development of land in
the municipality that a by-law be passed pursuant to Section 50(4) of the Planning Act
affecting certain lands contained in the Plan;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY
OF POWASSAN HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT LOT 6 BLK 2 PL 43 and LOT 8 BLK 2 PL 43, Powassan are hereby
deemed not to be part of a registered plan of subdivision for the purposes of
Subsection 50(3) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter P.13.

2. THAT this By-law shall take effect as the date of registration as provided
for in subsections 50(27) and (28) of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter
P.13, as amended.

BY-LAW read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 20TH day of SEPT,
2022,

MAYCR: Peter Mclssac

ACTING CLERK: Lesley Marshall

QRS W[ Sepr a0 >
jo - |

AGENDA
MEM#




The Municipality of

Powasean
FILM AND TELEVISION
PRODUCTION
APPLICATION

MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

FILM and Television Production Application



FILM & TELEVISION PRODUCTION
APPLICATION PROCESS

All applicants requesting approval for location filming within the Municipality of Powassan
should provide a request in writing to the Municipal Office, Attention Allison Quinn, Acting
Deputy Clerk. A presentation to Council at the next regularly scheduled meeting may be suggested
depending on the length of filming and locations requested.

Applicants must complete a Film & Television Production Application package and submit to
the Municipality at least seven business days prior to filming.

A Film & Television Production Application package consists of:

1.
2.
3.

Location Filming Permit Application

Production Information Sheet

Proof of General Liability Insurance, with the Municipality of Powassan named as an Additional
Insured Party

Payment for use of municipality facilities, as appropriate.

Copy of Letter of notification to be provided to residents and businesses (if applicable)

Other items, as requested by the Municipality of Powassan.

**There are no fees for an Application to Film in the Municipality of Powassan**

FILM and Television Production Application



LOCATION FILMING PERMIT APPLICATION New Application
Revised Reguest
Date of Application:

Film Company:

Address:

Project Title:

Location Manager:

Production Type: Feature / TV Special / Mini Series / Movie for Television / TV Series
{please indicate) Commercial / Other:

Phone No. : S Fax No.:
Film Location(s): (___ Exterior Locations/ ____ Interior Locations)
! From: {Date and Time): o B to

Location of Production Vehicles:

From: (Date and Time): . to

_Special Instructions: Provide a Brief Description of Scene (attach sketch when necessary)

Residents / businesses to be notified (Please attach your letter of notification)

FILM and Television Production Application



Camera / dolly track / equipment on N/S/E/W sidewalk and/or curb/lane

Picture vehicle - pull up/ pull away / pass-by shots on Street under PDO
supervision,
Travelling shot with normal traffic flow on Street

Cameraincar{ )/ Involving TowRig{ )

Intermittent traffic stoppages on Street under PDO supervision.

All delivery / business / pedestrian / traffic and emergency vehicle to be maintained.

Number of cast and crew

FILM and Television Production Application



PRODUCTION INFORMATION SHEET

Project Title:

Production Company: ___

Address:

Producer(s):

Director:

Production Mgr:

Production Office Phone No.: Fax No.:
Pre-production Start: Camera Start:
Camera Wrap: Union{s):

Principal Cast:

Please Note:

The following documentation is required by the Municipality of Powassan PRIOR to any location
filming permit being issued:

Cast List

Crew List
Shooting Schedule
Insurance

FILM and Television Production Application




INSURANCE DOCUMENTATION

Insurance documentation must be submitted to the Municipality of Powassan to be issued a location
filming permit. The Municipality requires evidence of insurance, in the form of a certificate of
insurance, adding the Municipality of Powassan as additional insured from all permit applicants.

The following insurance industry standard requirements must appear on the certificate:
1. General Comprehensive Public Liability in the amount of two million dollars {$2,000,000).

2. The Municipality of Powassan named as an additional insured:
250 Clark Street, Box 250, Powassan, ON POH 120

3. A Cross Liability / Severability of Interest Clause

(A provision in some insurance policies and applications for insurance that each insured or
applicant will be treated as if separately covered under the policy. If a claim is made by one
insured against another insured, this provision provides coverage for the insured against whom
the claim is made in the same manner as if separate policies have been issued. However, it does
not operate to increase the insurance company's overall limit of liability. Your comprehensive
general liability policy must allow the Municipality of Powassan to file a claim against you if your
actions or operations insurance the Municipality of Powassan.

FILM and Television Production Application



LETTERS OF NOTIFICATION

Residents and businesses in the area(s) in which filming activity will take place should receive
written advance notification of your arrival and a description of what the location filming activity
will involve.

Letters of notification must be forwarded to the Municipality of Powassan for review and
approval before the letter is delivered by the film company personnel to the neighbourhood(s)
where filming is proposed to take place. Municipal staff will review letter(s) to ensure inclusion
of necessary and accurate information. Please email or hand deliver letter{s) to the municipal
office to allow for a sufficient amount of time and to avoid delays. Please email to:
office@powassan.net.

Letters must be received by resident(s) in advance of filming to provide area residents and
businesses with the opportunity to respond if they want to. Distribution of letters should be
to residents/businesses on both sides of the street within a one block radius of the film
location or as otherwise instructed by Municipal staff.

The letter should:

Be written on film company letterhead

¢ |dentify the film company, type, and title of the production

e Provide the name and phone number of the production manager and location manager

¢ Provide the duration of filming (i.e., one day, two consecutive days, recurring location for a
particular number of days or over a period of months),

e Include the date(s) and times of day that production vehicles will arrive at the location, as
well as wrap date and time.

e Detail any street dressing, gunfire, or special effects.

e Clearly state the proposed parking locations of production units, including street name,
side of street, parameters, etc.

e Include the specifics regarding proposed alternative parking arrangements for anyone
whose normal parking arrangements will be displaced by the production. It is up to the
film company to find alternative parking arrangements suitable to residents.

¢ Include the following statement - "To obtain further information regarding the guidelines

for filming, contact the Municipality of Powassan at {705) 724 2813”.

s Not refer to individual municipal staff.

FILM and Television Production Application



Powaar

Date: September 20, 2022

Moved by:

Seconded by:

Resolution no. 2022 -

That the following individuals be appointed to the Municipal Property Standards Committee

Sheila Latour
Wayne Lang
Diane Cole

And that per the requirements under by-law 2013-14, should an adequate number of members not be
present at any time whereby an appeal needs to be heard, a member of council will serve as a

member.

Ca&ie-d Defeated

Mayor

Recorded Vote: Requested by

Deferred

Lost

Name

Yeas

Nays

Name

Yeas

Nays

Councillor Randy Hall

Mayor Peter Mclsaac

Councillor Markus Wand

Councillor Dave Britton

Councillor Debbie Piekarski

P—

DAYE OF
COUNGIL MTG,

geﬁt Z;J}‘

AGENDA
TTEM #

125




Brian Piper C

8 Birch Street <v. ¥

P.O. Box 640

Powassan On );}e

POH 120 /Iy% i
/C./.

August 23, 2022

To: Municipality of Powassan O,
250 Clark Street c?@d,
P.O. Box 250 77
Powassan, ON POH 1Z0

Attn: Mayor and Council

Re: Re-alignment of Culvert

As my previous requests to both the By-Law Enforcement Officer and the Public Works
Foreman have not been replied to, I am formally requesting the re-alignment of the culvert at 4
Birch Street. The culvert is approximately 4' over the property line and is not on the road
allowance but on my lot, 6 Birch Street. | am scheduling the installation of a driveway on that
side of my lot and would appreciate the prompt scheduling of this matter.

Sincerely Yours,

(& Qup

Brian Piper

| St9+)0 /37

e /2




The Municipatity of

250 Clark Street P Office: 705-724-2813
PO Box 250, Powassan ON POH 120 Owasza n G Fax: ;gg-;g:-gggg
www.powassan.net rage. ] =
office@powassan.net E“R’::E:a':;r:“t Fax: 705-724-2403
'APPLICANT INFORMATION |
Last Neme ‘? First % . Date / ' A32a3,
: \ﬁ)o.,r* e e L NV A s 7;4;11('
Mailing

Address: %O\L GYo . e o
Lot: | % Sl Bff‘c,i\ Streek

Side of Hwy: ) > £+ Distance from City, Town

e thone: e 795 497 437
Ema|I Address

3. \3 T \ OJ\_P \S'\Be,y\ \f\eaés.'\ _@ W\.Q,ll C.ow\ e, e
| Reason 'fe‘if‘"_e": AwAa {\ew lot ‘\3 8 g .

Material Proposed for Use:
Apprommate Distance Approachlng Trafﬁc i V|5|ble From the Point of Entrance to rhe nghway (Feet)
Fromthe Right: \Q o' - From the Left: 3\0‘3
T lak e ...Width = - s o
Entrances; ‘ Entrances: lo {
Length of Culvert: 'lo { Size of Culvert: ] % .
Indicate Which, if Any, of the Following Will be Affected: - o
] Highway Drainage O Signs
L[] Trees, Shrubs, Planting - O Guide Rail

ACTION ON APPLICATION

D Approved EI Not Approved [0 Referred to Council Date:

Slgnature of Supenntendent

'ACTION UPON COMPLETION

EI Approved Cl mot Appmved Date:

Slgnature of Superlntendent

White ~ Office Yellow — Copy Pink - Building Permit Copy



Allison Quinn

From: Florence Witherspoon <clerk@acwtownship.ca>

Sent: September 2, 2022 3:35 PM

To: minister.omafra@ontario.ca; resolutions@amo.on.ca

Cc lucasw@tweed.ca

Subject: Resolution - Administration Fees for the Ontario Wildlife Damage Compensation Program
Attachments: Letter to OMAFRA - OWDCP Administration Fees.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached correspondence addressed to the Minister of Agriculture and Rural Affairs regarding
the need to revisit and reconsider the fees paid to municipalities to administer the Ontario Wildlife
Damage Compensation Program.

Have a great long weekend,

Florence Witherspoon
Clerk
Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh

g | PHONE: 519-524-4669 ext. 202
LEeE  rax 519-524-1951
- acwtownship.ca

The information contained in this message is intended only for the person{s) named above and may not be otherwise distributed, copied, or
disclosed. The message may contain privileged, confidential, or personal information which s subject to the provisions of the Municipal
Freedom of Information and Protection and Privacy Act. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message without making a copy. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

&ooenms| Sept 20/ 77
1 .
e | /D>




82133 Council Line, R.R. #5
Goderich, Ontario N7A 3Y2
PHONE: 519-524-4669

TOWNSHIP OF FAX: 519-524-1951
ASHFIELD-COLBORNE-WAWANOSH E-MAIL:  clerk@acwiownship.ca

September 2, 2022

Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
1 Stone Road West
Guelph, ON N1G 2Y1

Re: Ontario Wildlife Damage Compensation Program
Dear Minister,

Please be advised that at the August 23™ meeting, the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Ashfield-Colborne-
Wawanosh considered and adopted the following resolution.

Moved by Roger Watt
Seconded by Jennifer Miltenburg

WHEREAS the Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs (OMAFRA) administers the Ontario
wildlife Damage Compensation Program to provide compensation to farm producers for livestock killed
by wildlife;

AND WHEREAS Ontario Municipalities administer the Program on behalf of OMAFRA by appointing
Livestock Investigators and staff to work on wildlife damage claims;

AND WHEREAS the costs associated with wildlife damage claims exceed the administration fee of $50.00
per claim as provided to the Municipality by OMAFRA;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Township of Ashfield-Colbarne-Wawanosh
request the Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs review the administration fee provided to
Municipalities for the administration of the Ontario Wildlife Compensation Program;

AND FURTHER THAT this resolution be circulated to the Association of Municipalities of Ontario and all
Ontario Municipalities for their consideration and support.
Carried
| also enclose the letter and resolution that brought the issue to Council's agenda. If you require any clarification or further

information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Floﬁnce Witherspoon é

Municipal Clerk

acwtownship.ca



; The Corporatlon of the
MUNICIPALITY OF TWEED

255 Metcalf St., Postal Bag 729
Tweed, ON KOK 330

Tel.: (613) 478-2535 .

Fax: (613) 478-6457 -

Email: info@tweed.ca
Website: www.tweed.ca
facebook.com/tweedontario

July 4,202

Mlnrstry of Agrrculture Food-and Rural Affarrs
1 Stone.Road West -
Guelph ON Ni1G 4Y2 .

Dear Mrmster

" Re: Ontano Wld life Damage Cgmggngatrcn Program

We are wntrng to you today on behalf of our municipality. regardrng the admmistratrcn _
fees rélated to wildlife damage claims, This program is necessary to protect our farm
producers from the. devastatrng losses incurred when they lose lqvestcck to predators

At the June 28 2022 Regular Council Meeting the attached Resotutron was: passed
by Counctl : , - ;

Our Councll's concern is the admintstratlon fee paid to municrpahtres to administer
the program on the. Ministry's behalf which was recently increased from $30 00 per
- claim to $50.00 per claim. :

We have recently contracted for a new Livestock Investlgator resultrng in the
-following costs directly related to wildlife claims: . ;

Hourly Rate: $25.00/hour -

Mileage Rate 50/km

On the most recent i mvorce for this service there were three wridlrfe claims wrth oosts
as follows: :
1. Aprit 28, 2022 3 hours + mrleage $95. 00
. 2. May 5, 2022 - 2,5 hours + mileage = $75.00
-3, May8, 2022 3. 5 hours + mileage = $120.00

: There i$ also time spent by- munrcrpal staff in preparing the wrtdlrfe ctarms for
submlsslon and momtonng the claims for payment to the livestock owner.

- This resulis in a loss on each wikllife claim for our taxpayers to bear to be able to
 provide this. ‘necessary service to our farm producers -



Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
Page 2
July 4, 2022

We respectfully request that the Ministry consider increasing the administration fee
on wildlife claims to help offset the increasing costs associated with Livestock
Investigation.

We look forward to hearing from you about this matter at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

Glorta Raybone, CPA, CA
CAO/Treasurer

Encl.

cc. Association of Municipalities of Ontario
Ontario Municipalities



Municlpality of Tweed Council Meeting
Councli Meeting

Resolution No. LHQ

Title: Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022

Moved by Brian Treanor

Seconded by Jacob Palmateer

WHEREAS the Ontarlo Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs administers the Ontario Wildlife
Damage Compensation Program to provide compensation to farm producers for livestock killed by
wildlife;
' AND WHEREAS Ontario Municipalities administer the Program on behalf of OMAFRA by appointing a
Livestock Investigator and staff to work on wildlife damage claims;

AND WHEREAS the costs associated with wildlife damage claims typically exceed the administration
fea of $50.00 per claim as provided to the Municipality by OMAFRA,;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Tweed request the
Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs to review the administration fee provided to
" Aunicipalities for the administration of the Ontario Wildlife Damage Compensation Program:

" AND FURTHER, that this Resolution be circulated to the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)
and all Ontario Municipalities for their consideration and support.

Carried

ey
Mayor



(5€'6518) 00'005'2%

65°098°9L$ 00'000'0e$
L0'9€6'12S 00°006'22%
62'689% 00'005'6%

YL YLIT68 00°'000°02%
YL 09Z'6L% 00°005'2E$
PLLED'PS 00'000'6Z$
{op'880'F$) 00°00L'6ES
£0'6.5'0E$ 00'000°28%
€0°LIZ LS 00°005'9%

asueleg QLA $ paebpng

| abeg

dX3 dvD HILIW HILvm

“ISNOHdWNG Y3 LYM

FONVUNSNI- 1430 34I4

IVIHOLINYC-MHYID 062

WYHDO0Hd-HYVYID 052

SALLTLA-MEY1D 052

DNIQTNG-ALYID 052

VO3 7 UaNY

SY3LNdWOD

CddMH

uonduasag unossy

0521r3-0e-01

0i5v9-0e-0L

02029-5i-0L

S¢519¢l-01

PSL19-CL-0L

€6218Z1-01

Wolg-Z1-Cl

09519-01-0l

04519-01-0¢

0L919-0L-01

JBGuInN JUNOJ2Y

C Q e tm% .osqu__wzmaﬁ

ZresLss d3LVM (301
£0°699%
£0'699% £0'699% ZEISL/80 SLNN Y313 Z22/51/80 6S008NI
ZWS 9PN ‘NO ‘OHNENOSTIIL ‘INVT VHYH §2 ‘STDIANIS ONINILIW TVLIDINAW £0201
6£6ZL°1$
6€6Z1'1S 6E6ZL'LS Z2/51/80 OYAAH S31ddNS/LYW-ISNOHdWNA ¥3LVYM Z2/5L/80 ZZ8 620552C0000Z
£7¢ MSW ‘NO ' OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0LP X089 '0'd ‘SHMOMLIN INO ONAAH 2618
EINZ)
sh°2268 INTWLNV4Ia 3y [eyoL
S1°226$
S1°226% S1°/Z6% 22iSL80 1434 34Id QISM 22/51L/80 1d3a 314 ANr

EAZ MSW 'NO * OLNOYOL ‘v NOILVLS 'SLi¥ X08 ‘0'd ‘GYVOS IONVENSNI B ALIIVS 0V IdNEOM 0r06
ILEN TR VEERERTE

85'162°2$ HUVID 052 IBjol
05°6vss
05°695% 05'6+5% ce/sLi80 MHEY1D 05 ONINY3TD 22/51/80 9ZCBES
0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVYMOd ‘PES AMH 198 ‘STDIAYIS TVINOLINVI S.avyg 2800}
80°¥i8s
80'+18% . 807183 2eisLigo IYINIH INTL 319VLE OL WYV 22/51/80 TWLNIY LN3L
£98 9ld ‘NO ‘AVE HLYON ‘HLHON LI# AVMHOIH 0542 ‘a3 LINIT SIILSNOD OWNEHL 8066
69°015'1L$ )
69°015°LS 69°0L51$ ¢ei5180 NHYID 052 @ OHAAH ZZ/S1/80 228 $LE950012002
£7€ MSIN 'NO ' OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS ‘201 XO8 "O'd 'SMHOMLIN INO OHAAH 648
LELLPS
LIPS VAN £ ceIsieo STAMOL ¥3dvd ' SAV3IH JOW ZZ/51/80 Eivs
MY Vid ‘NO “ AVE HLMON ‘ZL LINM ‘IAIMA SIHE34 191 'SINddNS “TVINOLINVFr a2 d 8cig
AUVIO 052
06'222'9% LNIWNJIA0D TVHINID Iej0L
9z'0893%
092198 09'Z19% Z2isi80 SHALLYW TYYINTIO VO3 2e/5L/80 Yostse
FO9 W1 'NO ‘JI¥YvE 'T0Z 3LINS ‘N7 SIN3L 151 ‘MY NOLSIHYVE 18501
£ECZL'ES
LBESE'ES L6°26E'ES ZeiS1/80 DNILINSNOD Y3 LNdNOD Z2/51/80 8£0220e
PrY Vid ‘NO 'AVE HLHON “S34D IVHENIA0TD ££L ‘ONILTINSNOD HNILNINOD DNV ANNIL 0216

L0°960°L$

St Lpo% cesLieo MUVID 052 ® OUAAH Z2/61/80 228 ¥£1¥50012002

€12 MSI ‘NO  OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘Z0L¥ X0 '0'd ‘SHMOMLIN INO OHAAH 2648
ANIWNY¥IAOD TTVHINTD

ajeq J3CWINN3210AU|

SY 2993

iy peaosddy  Jwy a910Al|  a3eg ang
{uoday reaosddy jrounos)

uny anbayy Aieunijaid dry
uessemod jo Aedioungy

uondussag

wepz.6 zz0z/MoL/e



£5¥ov' 118 :ked o] sing jejo01

zeLess X3A1dS1H0dS (B0
9g'c8rs
9z'£59'2$ 00°000'0$ S3ISNIdX3 321440 S5519-08-01 9c'cers geears ZZISL80 SAY Avd INVYD ZZ/SL/B0 ¥901
01 HOd ‘NO "1I38H02 ‘JAIMG NOSHIHAIVIN 608 ‘S.00000A NYSSYMO 0986
96°29%
BE 1998 0000L't6$ OYOAH 01919-08-01 96'29% 96°/9% IT/51/80 OHAAH 22/51/80 ZZ8 SY6LkrL6000Z
£ MSIH ‘NO * OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘Z0LY XO8 '0'd ‘SHHOAMLIN INO OHAAR z6.8
XIA1dS1LHOdS
S5°16ZZ$ FYINIO ALINNININOD MITHD LNOYHL [B}OL
SSLPT'TS
SO5LL'8S 00°000'0L$ IVLdYD 08819-62-01 S5 1pZ'TS GG L¥Z'ZS 225180 SV YIVLS ZZ/51/80 2202 81 NYT

OWZ HOd ‘NO ‘ANSIAYT ‘¥9 AMH $¥56 ‘SIWILSAS ONFIIVY QIDNVAQY  15S0L
JYLINID ALINNWIWOD M33¥D LNOYML

ze'zoss FAHNLTND B TVIIHOLSIH [B30L
. ze°Z0ss$
95'zs0'0l$  00°000'02$ NOIDITNVSSYMOd 089296901 29'2058 29'205% ZTISLIR0 ISNIAXI NOIDTT NVYSSYMOd 225180 228 brSIyerozo0z
£7¢ MSIN ‘NO  OLNOYOL ‘V NLS ‘Z01¥ X08 "0'd ‘SMYOMLIN INO ONUAH Z618
FHNLIND ? AIVIRIOLSIH
65°6L1'LS NOILY3IYO3JY (€101
06°926%
9t LY L8 00°000'L1$ SANJANS/LYW-SHHYd  0L0£8-65-01 06'946% 06'0/6$ Z2IS 10 SNHOT ¥ LHOd 22/51/80 ZEvy
OHI HOd ‘NO "HIANVTTVD ‘052 X0O8 "0°d ‘NHOT ¥ 1¥0d 1 8 M 1226
69'20Z$
9t 1YL LS 00°000'11$ SINJdNS/LVW-SHEVd  0L0Z9-66-0L 69202$ 69'202$ ZzZISL/80 OYUAH S3INddNS/LYW-SHYYd ZZ/51/80 228 2807260002
£7¢ MSI ‘NO ‘ OLNOYOL ‘v NLS ‘Z0L¥ X08 '0'd ‘SHYOMLIN INO OHAAH 6.8
NOLLY3YO3y
0z'6vis ALY¥3dO¥d ® SNOSHId OL NOILDILO¥d Iej0L
0Z'6vL$
(z6's£0'ss)  0D'00Z'E$ 2 TOULNOD TWWINY  009Z9-05-0t 0z 6% 0Z'6vL$ 22/6L/80 NOLLYAH3d TYWINY ZZ/51/80 1599
0Z) HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOJ ‘v # Y ‘ANYM SNYEYW £Z16
ALHId0¥Hd '® SNOSH3d OL NOILI310¥d

asuejeg QLA $ patebpng uonduasag junoasy JaquinN Junoady  Jwy paacuddy  Jwy 8s10AU] 93 8NQ uonduasag ayeq J3qUINNaILOAL|
(uoday jeaosddy jiaunon) it ;

uny anbayy Areurwijoid 4y
¢ obed uessemod jo Ayedrotunyy Wepz:6 Z20Z/9L/8



0. Zrv'0z$

65°29¢2'L3

(00'0Ze 18}

00 0%
00'0%
0003
0008

00'0%
00°0%

00'0%
0003

95'98¢8
gc'ascs

00'0%
00°0%

a20uejeg JlA

| abeg

00°006°22%

00°000°02%

00°000'cs

00'0%
00°0%
00 0%
0008

0008
0008

0003
000%

0008
0008

00°0%
00'0%

$ payabpng

FONVENSNI- Ld3Q JHid

WYHOOBI- MUY 052

? ONIDNION IOVIHHYIN

ddd div
13 drv
lid dfv
1id dav

dISM div
aISM drv

TIOHAY diY
TIOHAVd diY

SYIWO div
SUINO dv

1H3 drv
1H3 drv

uonduasaq unodsy

S1°1Z68 INJNLYVH3IA F¥id 1ej0l

51°226$
020295101 SL'2Z6$ §1 2268 22/52/80 1430 314 GISM Z2/52/90  Tlld 220Z ONY
EAZ MSW ‘NO * OLNOYOL 'V NOILYLS 'S11¥ XO8 "O'd ‘QYVOE 3ONVHNSNI % ALIIVS IOV IdHIOM 0v06
ININ1YVdIA 14
£1'209'e$ MYV 062 |E3OL
£1°209'c$
¥SL19-Zi0L  ELZO9'ES €1209'CS  ZZ/57/80 d3dd 0004 F19VL. OL Wivd 22/52/80  OL Wavd 2202
0Z} HOd 'NO 'NVSSYMOd ' 'S33HO ISVM 8850}
AAVI1D 0§52
2r'vyo'oss INIJWNAIA0D TVHIANETD [BJ0L
00°051%
SY519°01-0L 000518 000518 2e/52/80 ANOWZ30 ONIOA3M 22/52/20 220z ONv
02 HOd ‘NO ‘X334 LNOML * ‘YILSIE ATHISWIN vZL6
£0'952'61$
0S2EE-0L0L  92'1/8'SS 9LL.8'68  TTI6OI8O Z202/9/8 O} ZZOT/vE/L WOk lloIked ZZ/60/80 Zvilud
0ZZES-010L  1S0GE'ZS 1506628 22/60/80 Z20Z/9/8 O} 2202/v2/L WO [0IKEd ZZ/60/80 Zrilyd
OLZES-0L-0L  E6LISES €6L16'CS  22/60/80 Z202/9/8 0 2202/v2/L Wouj 10:Ked ZZ/60/80 Zrilyd
00ZEE-0L0L  €8'605°28 €8'6052$  Z2/60/80 Z202/9/8 04 2Z0Z/YZ/L WOl |0IRe ZZ/60/80 Zvilad
*** 'SNOILLONAIA TIO¥AVd - TVHINID ¥IAIZOTY 0806
2v'695'r$
OSEEE0L0L  /pSSez$ IPSSETS  ZeEe80 Z202/02/8 ©) Z202/1/8 WOl [|03KBd ZZ/EZ/BO £l Ld
0SEEC-01-01  SEELZZS SE'CIZZS  22/60/80 2202/9/8 01 2202/ve/L WOy [0)Ked 2Z/60/80 Zviiud
EAZ MSW ‘NO ‘ OLNONOL 'V NOILVLS ‘SLiY XO8 '0°d ‘GYVOB IONVHNSNI B ALISVS IDVIdNNOM 0v06
0z'598%
00EEE-0L-0L  98LLYS 992148 2zIETIB0 220Z/02/2 0} Z202/L/8 WOl lo1ked ZZISZIR0 £l ind
00EEE-0L-0L  ¥ELh¥S vE LbYS 22/60/90 2202/9/8 0} 2Z02fbZ/L WOy 0ked ZZi60/20 Zyiiud
£25 VEd 'NO ' AMNEANS ‘INNIAY INVA JULON 0501 ‘FULNID NOLLYXVL ‘NVD "A3Y “IVHINID ¥IAEFIIY 668
TrzILIES
OIEEE-0L-0L  BE'BISOLS  BEBISOIS  ZE/EE/80 Z202Z/02/8 ©1 ZZ0Z/L/8 WOJ; 10IKED ZZ/EZIR0 £Vl
OLSES-0L0L  POPESOLS  $O'WBS'OLS  22/60/80 Z202/9/8 1 ZZ0Z/v2/L WOl II0IREL ZZ/60/80 Zriiud
Z30 HSW 'NO ‘OLNOYOL ‘M LS 3AIV13QV 001-006 ‘HIMOL AT 'SHIWO £068
LS
0ZECE-0L0L  EQVEE'LS COVEE'IS  Ze/Ees0 2202/02/8 O 2202Z/4/8 Wolj j|0IREd ZZ/EZIS0 £piLud
0ZEEE-0L-0L  ¥SOLE'LS YSOIE'IS Ze/B0/E0 Z20Z19/8 ©) T202/v2/L WOy llo1ked 2Z/60/80 Zviiud
638 HIT1'NO ' VMVHSO '(1H3) 020 XO8 '0°'d 'LH3 - SONYNIJ JONIISININ _ 8v8g
INJWNAIAOCO TVHINTID
JOquINN JUNOD2Y  JWy paAociddy Wy @210AU]  8)eq ang uonduosaq ajeq J3GWINNasIoAU|
lopuap

{Loday jeaosddy p1ounos)
uny enbayn Aieuiunjold d/y

uessemod jo Myedioiunyy uiegEI0L ZZOZ/SL/B



LL0Z9'c0Ls

0L v9L'ss
0Lv9L's$

1662913 00°000'SZ$ ¢ SHivd3ad ONIQTING 0S619-08-01 04 '¥92'S$

EELZL'PES
£CIZL'YES

19°2v2'99% 00'¥9E'20LS AATT AdvHan 008.29-59-01 ELIZLPES

r'vess

Y PTss

08'820°'L$ 00°000°01% ¥ TYHILYIN-100d 011296501 ZF'vess

z0'9e0'8$
8r°'166'L$

00000'5% 00°000°'6% TeLlidvD 068£9-02-01 8¥'166'1$

PS5 ¥P0'9$

18'996'63 00'000'9%8  SAMNJINSALVIN-ONIHSNHE 0EZE9-0Z-0L Y5098

uoildussaq JUNoIYy

aoueleg QLA $ pejeBpng JAaQLUMN JUNOIDY

Jwy paaouddy  Juny aosioaup  ajeqg eng

:Aed o] s|ng jejol

X31dS1H0dS 180l
0Lv9L'SS  ZZSTMD ONILNIVd 0901 ONV 301 22/52/80 !
081 DON 'NO ‘GOOMLY ‘L # WY 'S2 INIT 1L "STIIAUIS YN NVIGYNVD 0516
X31dS1H0dS
3HNLIND '8 TVOIRMOLSIH Iejol
ECIZIVES  ZT/STI80 € 40 INIWIVLSNI ANODIS ZZ/52/80 Z0-22-MOd
024 HOd ‘NO * NYSSYMOd ‘091 XOE ‘AYVHSEIT NOINN “LSIA ¥ NVSSYMOd 5268
F]NLIND 2 TVIRIOLSIH
NOILVYI™OIN jejol
Zv'vZss 22/52180 OYUAH S3I1ddNS 2 VIMILYW-100d 22/52/80 228 P8IYE.8000C
£7€ MSIN ‘NO * OLNOHOL ‘V NS ‘Z0L¥ XO8 '0'd 'SHEOMLIN INO OHAAH 518
NOILVI™HOIY
SHIOM D1nand |ejol
8YL66'IS  Z2/52/80 SIIONIHS IWOA ANVYS ZZ/52/20 11196
02} HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSVMOJ ‘LS INYOESO SL1 ‘669 XOH ‘SHONILXI S0L  LESOL
YSPPO'9S Z2/seis0 ONLLLND SSVYO 3AIS AVOY Z2/52/80 0zZvzZL
OVZ HOd 'NO ' 39G14803Y ‘YOl 30ONUJS 052 “ONI W¥V 33U WYSTvE 6v.8
SMHOM OInand

uondudsag ajeq JBqWNNS2I0AU|

(Lioday jeaosddy 1ouno))
uny anbayy Aeununeid dry ]

Z abeg

uessemod jo Aynedisunyy

wege oL ZZ02/5%/8



ZTP0s' 1P . INIWNAIA0O TVHINIO 8101

00°09%
08 rL9'cl$ 00'000'gLE $3NddNS 301440 0¥S19-01-0L 00'09% 0009% £e8Z/80 SHIVH3Y ¥3IXVW 334400 22/82/80 AHLW
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd 'INIT HIIMSIHD W WYTTIIM 1650}
00°082°9%
(20°0%) 00°0% “S3SNIIXT LINVHD 25019-01-01 09°601'9% 09'G01L'9% (A =TAL FHVYMLIOS DNDIOOY 22/92/80 GECBYY
€95 NPA ‘08 'AIYHNS ‘LS 191 L££8-9 "INI GNINLDISNTd LaroL
05°56£$
ZE06E'6$ 00°000'6Z8  1dOD/A3IHNOIAOVYLISOd 00915-01-01 91'96¢% 91°'96€% ZTI9T/80 3ASVY31 H3dOD 22/92/80 L¥501e
LLEMSIN ‘NO "'OLNOYOL 'V NOLLYLS ‘v60¥ X089 'O'd ‘ON1 1387 65001
00°595$
028053 000% AVA/ILNYLIINSNOD HH 08019-0L-0L 08'805% 08'806% 2219230 €202 SS3J0V IHYMLIOS LHVHO 80r 22/92/80 a9t |
BAL WSW ‘NG ‘OLNOYOL ‘INNIAY NIVINYID “LS 18 “INI TYNOILYNYILNI L8VHOIE0r 9966
S8v¥80°ZS
(og'vZL'98L8) 00°0% H3IHLIO HiY 00s¥Z-01-Cl 561853 G6°185% 00£00 NOLLYHLSIDIY IIVS XYL 22/L2/30 62758
(0g'vz1'98L8) 000 H3IHLIO ¥iY 005tZ-01-01 0L 8Lps 0L'8ir$ 0S6E 1 NOLLYHLSIOIY 3TVS XL 22/22/80 8/¥58
(og'vzi'ogl$) 000% H3HL1O ¥ 00S¥Z-G1-01 04 €568 02'E5S$ 00200 NOILVHLSIO3Y 3VS XL 22/42/80 Li¥S8
(o8'pZL'98LS) 00°0% H3HLO ¥ 00S¥kC-0L-0L (o] AR+ 5 OL'LESS (AT A1) NOILVH1SIOFH IS XL 22/22/80 92¥58
£3€ AL ‘NO “LIMHVINM3N 'V 3LINS ‘1S 31131 850241 “ONI Xv.LIvIY 8086
6Y°L95%
08'vI9'ElS 00°000'8}$ §3NddNs 321340 orS1Le-01-0L 9'96% or'96% Z2/9¢/80 SIADAIYLYEYD ANI 'H3dvd 22/92/90 0-8Z¥8961
09 PLO'ELS 00'000'8LS $3NddNs 321440 orsS19-01-01 BEEEES 6EEEES ZZ/9zre0 S3NddNS ANY ¥3dvd 22/92/80 0-1205961
08'vL9'ELS 00°000°8L% £317ddNs 301440 0¥519-01-0L 69'C9% 6995 €Z/92/80 avd yNI £2/92/80 06292961
08rIoElS 00°000'8L$ $31ddNs 301440 0¥S19-0L-01 LLZig LLZLS 22192180 d3dvd Z2/92/80 2-206v56 1
LHE 81 'NO “T7iH ANOWHDIN ‘INIDSTHD W33 09 “IVHINID 30I440 8926
9€°695'v$
(zo0%) 0008 “SISNIIX3 LNVHD 25019-01-0} SEPLL'YS GePLL'PS Z¢i8e/80 HIAHIS 3003 HIMOJ 22/82/80 PELOLLLLOL
SNE HZIN *NO "MHOA HLHON '10S 3LINS 'V NOILYLS 0t+8 X08 'O'd ‘ONi YQYNYD 1130 2£96
S0'¥SLS
9’ 09¥$ 00°00Z's$ ANIWAIND3T B 3440 0¥919-01-01 29'e5s 29'ess 22i9eian TOYLINOD 1S3d 22/92/80 Zriveoe
S8F 451 'NO 'YONVSSISSIN ‘LS ANNNOFTVS 0¥85 'YGYNVYD NIMHO 9.16
0£°892'61$
(5L ¥69'ES) 00'0% ddD div 0€2ee-01-01 95'2¢1'9% 95ZEL'9s 22/eeie0 220T/0T/S 01 ZZ0T/L/B Woy |I0iked ZZ/C2/80 e¥iidd
(L9°'Z5E'1L$) 000% 13 div ggeee-ol-o0t 60°92L'2% 60°921'28 €e/ee/e0 T20Z/0Z/8 0} Z20Z/A/8 WOy jioiked ZZ/CE80 £rlidd
{9g2'668'13) 00°0% lid div 0L2ee-01-0t 29°9.9'c$ c90I9'eS ce/eeien ZZ0Z/0Z/8 0) ZZ0Z/L/8 woy [01ked ZZ/E2/80 £vlldd
{or'982'rs) 00°0% 113 dY 002ee-01-0L €OEER LS £0'€e8’s8 ZEREB0 Z20Z/0Z/8 01 ZZ0Z/LIg WOy |[0iked 2Z/E2/80 Erlldd
' 'SNOILONAIA TIOHUAVA - IVHINID HIAIEFIIN 0806
66'55Z%
(90°104'v8) 00°00L'6ES YD37 % LIaNY 09519-01-01 6¥'0E2S 6t'0ECS €2/9¢2/80 siapew esauab 2z/92/80 PLCPO0L-EL
Er9 AE1°'NO’ YITIHO ‘851 X089 'INNIAVY TVIMOWAW 505 ‘d7 ‘IILSIHHD "11assny zi68
AL 2
ZE'06E'6% 00°000'62%  140OM3I¥NOD/IDVLSOd 00919-01-01 A 44 A4 24I9eie0 ONIddIHS 22/92/80 PrEBLTLISY
1X0 ¥¥7 ‘NO 'QHOINOD ‘NIVIN NOILYLS 008 XOF "O'd ‘Q3LINIT ¥IIHNOD HOLY10¥Nd SPEg8
ININNHIAOD TVHIANID
aouereg gla $ pelebpng uondussag Junoaoy JaquINN JUN022y  Juy paaocsddy  Juy ad10Al|  8jeq eng uondussaq ajeqg JOQUINN22I0AU|
Jopuapa

{11oday feaoiddy jrounoy)
uny anboayy Aeunuifeid dy Mg S
:mum :mmmm\.‘_ommob:m&u..::_a , Eu«w..&nuogw\m



PLBOVLE

GEGI5'618

{01'8c3)

SS'GL5'6LS

68 I¥S'LIS

Er¥I9'Es

96 068%
o' 099'c$

6C0rLS

By GEr'Es
P GER'ES
EPYI9'ES
P vI9'ES
6E0r1S
6E0VLS

By GEY'ES

ErPLOES

00'000'cs

00'006'L2$

00009'v$

00°006'22%

00°000'SZ$

00'000'SZS

00°000'+$
00'000'02%

00'005'6$

00°000's$
00°000'G%
00°000'62%
00°000'6Z8
00°005'6%
00°005'6%

00°000'5$

00°000'5Z8

asuejeg diA § payebpng

¢ abeg

NOILNIAIHd 2614

JONVHNSNI- 1430 IMIS

ONIHIMENY "Ld3Q0 3H1d

JONVUNSNI-Ld3a 3414

WYHOOHd- MU0 052

DNIQTING-XYv1D 05T

0SZ@IYINID SSANLIH
WYHDO0Hd-HEYID 052

IVIHOLINVYI-MYY1D 052

WYHO0dd dvo
WYHO0dd dvO
ONIATNE-MYVYID 062
ONIQNG-HHVY1D 052
IVIHOLINYT-HEY1D 052
IVIHOLINYIM-HYYID 052

WYJD0Ud dvo

ONIQTING-HIVID 052

voidussag Juncooy

z9'799% LINININYLIA T B0}
66'L9FS
09029-51-01 66 19v$ 66 19V ZZ19Z/90 YIIM NOILNIANTH TuId Z2/92/80 PEFOOL
6'S A9M 'NO ‘ITIAMOONE ‘6L ALINS “OATE HIADMOHLS 001 “IONNOD ALIAYS TNIS DIdNd S.IVHSHVI 314 5026
L5
02029-51-0t 16668 IG€E$ Z2/oz/no0 SNOILYHIJO- Ld30 3Y1d 22/92/80 228 08BOFZLSOL
£XZ IS ‘NO "WHOA HLHON ‘0006 X089 Od 'vavNY2 1138 6506
09°'15%
00029-SL-01 09'16% 09'15% Zz/82/80 3DIAHIS ONIOVd ZZ/82/20 Z20Z1080
Zry Otd ‘NO ‘ AHMNSANS ‘L33WLS ¥IAATY 0€2 “ONI SIDIAYIS SNOILYIINNWINOD NYIHLNON £688
99'6E1L$
02029510} 99'5E1LS 99°GELS ZT/92I80 SNILSAL H3LYM TIVH IHid D1 228280 18206
EMP ¥id 'NO ' AVE HLHON ‘S# 3N ‘OY HLO0E 161-LL LINN “*INI S3IHOLVHOaY1 HLHNON ¥VIN 0288
INTJWLMVYJIA 344
z9'2z5'$ MYVID 062 IBYOL
00°59%
ZP0LG-Z21-04 00'59% 00°'59$ Z2/92/80 ONNA3Y 318V OL WaYd 22/92/80  I18VL OL WHYS
OML HOd ‘NO ‘ONISSIdIN ‘SAIMQ LiTHIAT 851 ‘NINSHT 3NITYVT 68501
ZTrhzs
LYOLGZL-0L TTYPZS zTyres Zz/82/80 AdH IOINYIS ONY NYI1D 22/82/80 oLz
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd 'SPl XO8 "0'd ‘LS NIVIN 999 "INI TVDINLDT13 ® ONILVIH S.NOQHNd £596
88°091$
264192101 Sv'12$ St'12% 22192780 TOHLNOD 1S3d Z2/92/80 ZrLPZOE
¥G219-21-01 SHBELS £r6ELS 22/92/80 TOUINOD 1534 Z2/92/30 ZyLvzot
S8 ¥51 ‘NO 'VONVSSISSIW ‘LS INENOT TV 0F8S 'VOVYNYD NDIHO 9/16
r9'864
52519-Z1-01 ¥9'96% ¥9'86% zz/9z80 SOVE IDVEYYD Z2/92/80 69290%2
EXZ Gid 'NO © AVE HLYON ‘LS3M LS NIVIN 8651 “ONI S1ONA0N HIdVd NYHONVYA 8206
59'9Z13
025.9-Z1-0t 2948 z9% 22/92/80 LIN3DHILIA AHANNY 22/82/80 L6FEQ
0Z525-Z1-01 19568 L9568 22/92/80 saysniq pue Jured zz/92/80 90929
LPOLSZL-0L SO6% 5968 Z2/82/80 9XZ HIBWNT 2Z/8Z/80 #1829
1P9L9-ZL-0L S9'6% 59'6% ZZ192/80 HIGWNT IONHLS Z2/8Z/20 zleze
SZSLO-ZI0L 0095 00'95$ 22/182/30 HINIHSTHS HIV 22/82/20 §69€9
5Z519-ZL-01 zLes z1es z2/82/30 dV0OS HSIQ 22/82/80 ¥22e9
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ' NVSSVMOJ ‘8l XOg 'O'd 'S1HVd OLNY ' IUVYMANVH IWOH NYSSYMOd 1268
16'2$
0Z5/9-21-04 1628 1678 Z2razeo OT13r z2/9z/80 B6S9Z
0Z) HOd 'NO ' NVSSYMOd 'ZZE X08 'O0°d ‘LYVIN-NTIVA S, T13HSO Z168
9ZvZes
I#9L9-ZL-0L 9z v283% 9z vees z2/92/80 SM207 904 MNYE Q004 Z2/92/80 91zZ
£¥ZVid 'NO 'AVE HLNON “Ha FHOHSIHUYT 95 "ONIHLINSMI0 S.MIP 1088
MUVY1D 0§¢

13GLINN JUNOIDY

jwy paaciddy  Juay asijoay|

ajeqg ang uonduasagg

{roday teaouddy j1ouncs)

ayeq JSQUINNS0AU)

uny enbayn Aieuiunjoid d4/v

uessemod jo Ayjedioiunyy

Wege-0L 220T/6Z/8



LL2L9'0L3

Y Srr'ZS
S8'502'2$

6.281'2$
£8'50¥'v3$

L' 80S'GYS
L¥'805'6¥S
L 80G'GYS
L¥'80S'SYS

898'GESS
88'GESS

L¥'805°6¥S

s 11g'11$)
1569081
1S'G90'8YS
155908
15'590'8¥$

Y SrrES

Fr Srr' TS

0Z'860'L$
(59'7928)
ZO'E50°018

05 152'8s

ssuejeg QLA

0L abeq

00°'000'G1%

00°000'€$
00 000'€$

00'000'8%
00'000°GL$

00°000'99%
00°000'99%
00°000'99%
00'000'95%

0000043
00'000°2%

00'C00'99%

00'0%

00005018
00'00E'S0LS
00'00€'S0LS
00'00£'G0LS

00'000°cS

00°000'€S

00°000'21$
00'000'61$
00000'¢1S

00°000'21%

$ pajeBpng

'? ONINIVHL

“LNIWNIND3 NAMYT
-OND S1L02

-H430vdO 66
$9079 SHYOM dNdand

-SMHOM DMand
-SXJ0M DINand
“SMUOM DINand
“SHYOM DINand

'8 LY SHJOM 2118Nd
¥ LV SHY0M 2N8Nd

~SMHOAM O11and

ANNOSYD
13531 Y310
135310 ¥v3Ao
135310 8v310
738310 ¥Yv3a10

~LNIFWSINT3 NMY

~LN3WCIND3 NAYT

“H3ININLHOI3YEA #1.02
YIANIILHOIZHS €102
“HANAHDIZYS LL0Z

“NO/S3DIAIA ALIAVS

uondussaq JUNOIY

00°0PLS$

0¥0E9-0Z-01 00'0v1S 00°0v1$ 2z/8z/80 TYOIO3W ZZ/82/80  TZ/S1/8 TWOIOIN
***'33A07dW3 £E16

YT L1918
orLe9-0Z2-01 18'64% 18'6.% eZ/ecis0 LNNOW ONY HOLIH 1vg 22/82/80 a/669099
009£9-02-01L £ 163 ceF L6S 2g/geieo 1NIvd 22/82/80 Q/0e0E99
£r8 81d ‘NO ‘AVE HLNON 'L0Z LINN a¥ STTIANYINNOO 009 ‘865 X08 Od ‘NMOUSE ‘T H - N3JWNS OL ¥3dWNa rL06
01°500'1$
099£9-02-01 05°189% 05°189% <ei8ereo IWINTY H3IMOL 22/82/80 BEVPL
€90£9-0¢-01 09'€Zes 09 €ZES [aAL T4 TYLINIH Y3MOL 22/82/80 896Cve)
ZVS Otd 'NO ‘AMN8ANS ‘avo GOO¥d 0§ ‘AL dNOUD WODITIL WNYLD3ILS 2868
SeLLES
090£9-02-01 89'912% 899128 22182180 S3NddNS ANV LNIVd ZZ/8Z/80 1SEE9
090£5-02-01 ozELs TR €2/8T/80 SONIMJNOD ISOH 22/82/80 PL629
080£5-02-01 6¥'62% 6¥'6Z% €2/8g/80 1NIVd Z2/82/80 0Z6Z9
080€8-02-04 ¢6'25% 26°45% [AAL T4 0] X089 39vdH0LS S3A0TD 22/8e/e0 26929
0ZL HOd ‘NO ° NVSSYMOd ‘8Pi X08 "0'd ‘SLH¥Vd OLNY ? IUYMAEYH IWOH NYSSYMOd 1268
1 E4%
59089-0¢-0L vO'GPS PO'GYE €eigeiso S$3NddNsS WOOH HONM 22/92/80 L6592
§90€9-02-01 05°96% 05'96% ceigeieo $3NddNS WOOY HONMT ZZ/92/80 95892
0Z1 HOd 'NO  NYSSYMOJ ZZE XO8 'O'd ‘LAVYIN-NTYA S, T13HSO [4%:1]
bZ'eEZ$
090€9-02-01 R R4 1TEETS Zc/8e/80 STVLNIE WHOLINN Md 22/82/80 096EZS
9Z¢ Atd "NO ' AHNFANS ‘QYOY NINDNODTY 0£ZZ ‘IIIAYIS WHOLINN NEIHLYON 1688
L2°920'p$
£20€9-02-01 89'6ZT 1S 88'62Z'1$ [AALTAL N 13N4 A3HD 10Z 22/92/80 S¥6109
GL0€9-02-01 98'pLES 98'v/e3 Zer9e/eo ISYD 22/92/80 1£9209
§20€9-0Z-01 69'99¢€% 69'95¢3 <2/9erR0 138310 Y310 22/92/80 699209
§40€9-02-01 6460118 6L 60LLS 2¢/9z/80 13S310 "VITD 2C/9e/80 LPEL09
SL029-02-01 56'6564 869568 £Z/92/80 135310 Q3AQJ T/9E/80 g¥6109
2 9ld ‘NO * A¥E HLHON ‘805 X08 "0°d ‘13341S NOSHID 99 ‘WNIT10NLId IHOOW WIF 9088
81°08%
0rL£9-02-01 81088 81°08% 2e/8e/80 I HWIMOW NMY €2/82/80 89c8L
0ZI HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVMOd ‘L # ¥ “INIT HIIMSIHD #8 “HIvd3d INFWINDI 2 r 6618
20'¢66$
0vLe9-02-01 L0°€663 10'€68% €2/32/80 d3LLND HSNY4A 22/82/80 Peres
ZVE Old ‘NO "AVE HLYON ‘32V"1d SLHOIFH LNOX0O0T #Z ‘LNIWCIND3I SuNL SNITSWYH €848
B5"EEE'ES
08.£9-02-04 G99Er 1S S9'gLr 1S TTILEBO HOLIH M3IND SY¥ivd3Y MONd.L 22/22/80 L2EPL
095£9-0¢-01 S9'9Lr' 1S SO9EP' 1S £T/L2/80 HOLIH MOIND SHIvd3d MONYL Z2/L2/80 [§:1% 72
025£9-02-01 62°09¥% 62°09v$ 221280 HOLIH HOIND SAIVd3Y MONY.L Z2/L2/80 18E¥L
OAL HOd ‘NO " VMYLLYIN ‘1S3M £ AMH 1515 * "HOD-NID 5118
0S5 ZYY'L$
04p£902-0} 0sery's$ 0S'Zry'iS 22/92/80 IONVNILNIVIN ONISSOHD ALVO ATHLNOW 22/92/80 8.LEBEOLE
LHE DEH Dd “IVIULINOW ‘ITT1IA IHULINID "30NS ‘6809 "O'd "LHDITYI NON “IVNOILYN NVIOVNVD 6898
SHYOM OI1and

JaQWINN JUNO22Y ' JWy paaociddy  Jwy asloau)  ajeq enQ uonduasaq - - aeq JOQUINNa2IoAu|
unyy 9300:.0 bm:.-E.QOkQ d/'v ; ;
uessemod Jo Apjediojunyy WeEZ:0L ZZ02/62/8



S579.'6%

18124198

G6'29.'6%

98’622 L¥s

¥2'620'vL%

Y 6L0'PLS

64°IBL'TS

LP'80S G¥S

L¥'806°5P$

L¥'805°SPS

vE'EPL'0Z$
rTYPe'LS

LA A

LP'805'GHS

00'005'21$

00°009'88%

00°005'L1$

00'000'tv+$

00'000'58%

00°000'68%

00°000°8$

00'000'99%

00°000'99%

00'000'99%

00°00¥'09%$
00°008°L$

00°000°'€$

00000'99%

aouejeg QLA § pajabpng

L1 abed

6

FTOIH3A 3DVEHVYD

=318 T14ANVT

FTJIHIA OVAUVD

-31S TN4ANY

“TOYLINOD HILNIM

~“10HLINOD HALNIM

~H30Vd90 66

“SHHOM 2118Nd

-SHHOM JINand

-SYHOM DNand

VLIV -LNIWINDT
AAIHO 6102

~LNIWIND3 NMYT

=SMHOM D1Nand

uonduaseq Junoady

88'715'0Z%

INJAINOYIANST 18301

0r9zs'ts
0£8Y9-52-01 0F'92s 1S 092513 A4 A VLN ¥V L dNNQ Z2/82/80 8EVS
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘LS NIVIN 212 ‘TDIAYIS OLNY NVSSYMOd Z296
60°0Z¢'8%
§96¥9-52-01 6002 8% 60°02v'8% [AAPXAL V 40O 2 34 FONYNIULNIVIN-TLIS TTI4ANY 22/42/30 £9¥51
$O8 gid ‘NO ‘AvE HLHON 'LS3M LIFYLS NIVIN 0591 'ONILLTNSNOS 010S3|d LHOINM £9¢€6
¥5'E0¥'0LS
0e8v9-520) ¥SE0Y'0LS PS5 EOF'OLS ¢C/8C/80 NOISSINSNYYL a1INa3Y 2Z/82/80 21501991
£3Z Vid 'NO 'AvE HLYON "HQ JYOHSINV 529 'NOISSINSNYHL HI1SIN ates
$8'7ZZ%
0L6¥8-52-0 Ay s8'zees ceiigiso NDIS TN4ANY1 22/42/80 2rse
9ML 91d ‘NO * AVE HLMON "SAY AZHONVOIW 905 ‘SOIHJVHO IHOW 338 8i68
INIWNOYIANT
L5°evv'aes SMHOM D118and g0l
P58
0Zves-0Z-0) PP SL9% ' vGL'os 2z/8e80 LvS QvOd z2/32/80 6212
0XZ dON ‘NO ‘FTUASIWVHL 9 # ¥y 'INIT UIAIY vBLLZL "ONIMDNUL ddV1 MY 9seol
6L'€52'01L8
0Z¥E9-02-0i 61'€SL°0LS 81€52'018 <ei8e/80 17vS av0u Z2/82/80 649¢C
8% V8N ‘NG 'DH3830V1TVAM LS LINYVD 56-6€ ‘ONI LNIWITI HLNON £EL0l
9Z'215%
099e5-02-01 9Z'215% 9Z° L1598 22/8e/80 S3ava 2Z/82/80 Zsolse
LAl S5 ‘NO 'VONVSSISSIN 'avOd MINQA 2222 ‘NOLHOIZYD Qud 08Z0}
sozies
090€£38-02-01 BOCIZS 802128 (AT AL JOVIATIN 22/L2/80 €202 8 ONvY
* U MYHSNNOW A300D 65201
58'5274
090£9-02-01 G8'6.2% 58'6.2% ALY A INIYd ONIMEYWN 23dd0S Z2/82/80 XA YA
28£ 2td ‘NO ‘A¥NAANS “HAQ ADOMEEIM 220} ‘STNddNS NOLLINYLSNOD 'd'00 12201
SE5€S
090£9-02-01 SEGES GE'GES ZE/9TI80 S31M1ddNS ? TVIN3LVIN-SHHOM DNaNd Z2/92/20 29901 L090D0ZSSHE
60 JEN ‘NO "MHOA HLHON ‘STTIW NOQ NOILYLS ‘052€ X089 '0'd ‘AL 1134 8526
85°96£$
064£9-02-0% 18Z9is 18'2918 Zeigeis0 ALIVS TYNNNY Z2/82/80 1956
085£9-02-01 LLEET8 LLEETS ZZ/BER0 LHOIT MY3d4g 22/8Z/80 9945
0Z1 HOd 'NO ‘NYSSVMOd ‘LS NIVIN Z1.£ ‘3DIAYAS OLNY NVSSYMOd 2296
00°51LLS
0F2£9-02-01 00GLLS 00GLLS ¢ei/8e/e0 ANIT H3NWWILL Z2/82/80 LZ1E2L-10
S48 81d 'NO ‘AVE HLYON ‘HLNOS LI LY 1SV L} AVMHOIH 001 ‘8521 X08 'O'd 'NIUNVD ANV NMV1 NIFLSNHY 66V
LZTE0LS
090£9-02-01 LZeols LZ°E0LS Zereeiee STVLNIH ¥IANITAD 22/82/80 L2962+0¢E
LINS LN ‘NO ‘HONOYOEYYIS 'd NOLLYLS '00F XO8 "O'd ‘3aNIN 9526

J2QWINN JUNoIaY

Juy paaosddy  Jwy 8d10Au]  ajeg ang
{Lioday fenouddy prounon)

uny anbays Aieununpoid 4y

uessemod jo Muedioiungyy

vonduosag aeqg

19 UNNa10AU]

Wegz:0L ZZ0Z/62/8



00°000'8% 00'000'8%
8E#05% 00°000°01L%

Or 88€'S1$ 00'000'81$

(£6'80€%) 00000°1$

Zyvoe'szs 00°000'0€$

69622128 00°009'99%

18'529'02% 00°005'22$

(gc 8288} 00°005'L8

0Z'1EL618 00°000'0¢%

€008P'ErS 00'006'90L$

aouejeg QLA ¢ parebpng

Z1 sbed

SIVIIWIHD 100d
7 VIH3LYW-100d

S3ANddNS/LYIN-D0HS

S150J LI6

“NOLLNGIY1SIO H3IM3S

VYMOO-SHIM3S

“NOLLNGIYLSIT Y31V

dX3 dv3 "313N H3LYM

~3SNOHdNNG H3LVM

YMOO-H3LYM

uondussaq Junoooy

SL1.9-65-01
0L129-65-01

01¥19-65-01

§58629-05-01

orLye-0t-0L

0CL¥9-0¥-0I

0£5¥5-0£-01

05.v9-0E-0l

OLSPS-0e-01

0Z2¥9-0¢-01

JAGWINN JUNO39Y

6'290°cS

0e 85013 0£'850'L$ CT/9Z/R0  SMOILS SNIHOTHD SHIVdIY H3A0D 100d 22/92/80 1998
19'¥00°Z$ 29°v00'2% ¢2/92/80 SHIYd3Y H3AO 22/92/80 1998
PAL Vid 'NO ' AVE HLHON 'ASNLIHM L0L ‘SN1d ¥OL1904 100d €268
00°0%
0008 00°0% Z2/82/80 ONLLSAL HALYM DOHS 22/8¢2/80 28206
€37 ¥id 'NO ‘ AvE HLHON 'S#3d ‘QY HLOOS 16111 LINN “"ONI STIHOLVHOSY T HLHON ¥NV3N 0888
NOILLV3IYI3Y
bezys AL¥3d0dd '? SNOSH3d OL NOILDILO¥Nd Iej0L
LLEYS
LLZrS (WAFA 4.3 2Z/82/80 NOIS |16 22/82/80 AN 4
9ML gid ‘NO * AVE HLHON 'SAV ASHONVOON 905 ‘SIIHJIVHD FHONW 335 8.68
ALY3dOdd ? SNOSHId OL NOILD3L0O¥Ud
zT08L's$ HIM3S BjoL
69°€21%
68°€RLS 68'celS 2Zigeie0 INIYd DNINHYW D3dd0S 22/82/80 €L21L228
182 2£d 'NO ‘AMNGANS “¥a AOOM3F3M ZL01 ‘SINdDNS NOILONYLSNOD 'd' 2’0 LZzok
££°9%5's$
£ 9vS'SE €E'OFG'GS 2¢/8ei80 NOOOV LMM Z22/82/80 g69cT
LOY VS 'NO ‘YONYSSISSIW ‘005 3LINS "LS OIMVLINOHNH $80Z ‘ 'ADNIDV ¥ILYM NVI1D OINVLINO 2068
dH3aAM3S
£1'L2Z'68 Y3LVM [B10L
63°c81S
68'E8LE 68'eel$ ZT/8eI80 NIV ONIMYYW O3ddOS Z2/8e/80 gleLees
18¢ 9td 'NO ‘AYNACNS "¥AQ AOOMEE3IM 220} 'S3NddNS NOILLDNWLSNOD 'd'2°0 LZzot
8z'sels
gz'seELs 82 GELS €Z/BL/B0 OVHANI SVD V31D 22/82/80 Z8kLe
021 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘Sti X0g9 "0°d ‘LS NIVIN 99% “ONI TvDRILI313 7 ONILYIH S.NOQuNd £596
E€L'5rS
€1L'G1s €1'5v$ 22192180 ANOHd ISNOH dWNd Y31¥M 22/92/20 CZBBLEEYELSDL
2XZ DENW "NO 'MHOA HLHON ‘0006 X083 Od 'VAYNYD 1138 6506
£8°906'8%
£8'006°8% £8'906'8% 22/82/80 JDIALETS HIALYM 22/82/80 S69ce
LOY ¥ST ‘NO ‘vONVSSISSIN ‘005 3LINS "LS OIMVINOYNH $80Z ‘ 'ADNIDV H3LVM NVI1D OINYLNO 2068
b-ETR/TY
Jwy peaosddy  Juny 2010AU)  3jeq anQg uondussaqg aeg JSQUINNadIOAU]
Jopuap

{rrodayy jeaouddy j1ounos)
uny anboayn Areunutjaid 4/ LR R X P
uessemod jo Lyediouny WeEZ:0L ZZOT/6Z/8



¥2'989°L1LS

?L989'11LS

00651 %S

asuefeq QLA

v 6v5'68

£2°956'28%

8.Z62'¥9%

8€°¥05%

0P'8BE'SIE
€ ¥0GS

98’ r0Ss
00'929'93%

aoueleg ALA

€1 ebeq

00'000°02$

00°000'02%

00°000°21%

$ pajebpng

00000°02%

00'609'0LLS

CO'LLE0LLS

00'000'01$

00°000'8LS
00°000'01%

00°000'01L%
00°000'L 1S

§ pajabpng

FONYNILNIYIN

FONVNILNIVIA

? ONINNY1d

uondussag Junosoy

NOIDIT NYSSVYMOd

FONYINGNY ONY

LINN HLTV3IH

? WIYALVYW-100d

SAMNddNS/LYIN-OOHS
T IWIHILYW-00d

? WVIH3ILYW-T00d
S3ANJdNS/LYW-SHUVd

uondussag Junoasy

02819-62-0L

02819-5.-01

010835-0L-0L

489G NN JUNOI2Y

08949-59-01

022550901

00059-09-01

QLLLS-GS-0L

0l¥i9-56-01
0LLL965-01

CLLL9G5-0)
01049-G5-01

JAQUINN JUNOISY

S8°ZELS

FYINTD ALINAWINOD MIFYD 1LNOYL 1ejo]

S8°ZELS
GeZELS S82ZELS €T/Lei80 I0YLINOD 1S3d Z2/L2/80 8re62ae
2g¢ ¥57 ‘NO ‘VONYSSISSIN ‘LS INNNOSTVL 0¥8S ‘'YAYNYD NIMHO 9.16
00°0$
0008 000% Tei8ee0 ONILS3AL ¥3LYM DDDL 2Z2/8C/80 €106
£MP ¥id ‘NO ' AVE HLYON ‘S#3'Y 'O HLOOE 161-LL LINN “"ONI STIH0LVEOAYT HLYON ¥vaN oses
JYIN3ID ALINNIWINOD M33HD 1NOYWL
zo'06es IN3IWJOT3AIA 8 ONINNVd [EI0L
Z0'062$
200628 200628 Z22LZI80 NOILVHOYILNI L 2024002 22/42/80 00L¥
292 HIN ‘NO 'H1¥3d ‘L133¥1S HINOS Z5 'SNOILNTOS TYILYdS SIDD 616
juy paaoiddy  Juy adloau)  ajeq ang uonduasag a1eg JBqUINNadI0AU]}
LNIWJOTIAIA ? ONINNVId
v6'6918 FANLIND B TVIIHOLSIH [ejoL
¥6°691L%
¥6'691% Y6'6918 CZILEIR0 JOYINOD 1S3d 22/22/80 E69EB1E
S8P WS ‘NO ‘VONVSSISSIN "LS INHNCHTVA 0¥8S ‘VOVNYD NINYO 9ll6
FANLIND 2 TVIIHOLSIH
vE0zy'sS$ SADIAYIS HLTVIH Iej0l
87759228
82'259'42% 82'259'22$ 2262180 O AN Z 2ONYINEWY ONV1 ZZ/6Z/80 NVYSSYMOd SW3
91 VZd ‘NO * GNNOS AYYVYd '13341S NINDAS 25 ‘UNNOS ANNYd 40 NMOL 2006
90°892'L7%
90'89.'22% 90'894°L2% cZ/9c/80 Z20Z LINN HLTY3aH 2NY AINMINNC 22/92/80 AATT 2202
Z1Z 9id ‘NO * AVE HLYON ‘M 18 MVO §+€ ‘LINN HLT1Y3H "1$1a ANNOS ANYVd AVE HLNON 9888
S3JIA¥3S HLTV3H
£0'PPS'ES NOILVY3IHO3H |'jo)L
AL 4 A
T rres ZT¥res £TI8eieo 107d H3LY3H 100d £2/82/80 8511e
0ZL HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSVMOd ‘St XO8 "0'd ‘LS NIVIN 99% “INI TvII¥10313 2 ONILVIH S.NOGQHNd £596
£8°964$
orie8 or'LE$ Ze/9g/8o 118 3NOHd ATHLINCOW JOHS TZ/92/80 228 6895¥Z.504
P’ 651S EP'651% Z2/9g/e0  SANddNS B TVIHILYIN INOHd T00d SNOIN Z2/92/80 LSEEYELS0L
LXZ W ‘NO “MHOA HLSEON ‘0006 X049 Od ‘YAVNVYD 17138 6506
Lo'0v$
¥E028 re0z$ ZZ/8ermso AD07 AQvd Z2/8Z/30 L TAN:]
L9°61% L961% £2/82/80 AVHAS dSVYM ZZ/82/80 881£9
0Z1 HOd 'NO ' NVSSVYMOd '8Pl X0 "0'd 'SLHVd OLNV ¥ JHYMAYYH INOH NYSSYMOd L2688
jwy paacuddy jwy ad10Au]  Feq ang uonduoaseq aeq JaquinNa21cAL|

(Lioday reaousddy jrounod)
uny anbayn Areunwiijoid d/v
uessemod jo Myjedisuniy WEEZ:0L ZZOZ/6L/8



05705921 :Aed o] spig [ej01

£P'960°L$ X31dS1LH0dS 1e10L
0z'8%
(62 ¥80'v$) 00°000°52% '8 SHIVd3ad ONIAINg 05619-08-01 0Z8% pZ'es 2282180 AdVYL TIYMAYQA 22/82/80 104330 INOH
0712 HOd ‘NO "M334D LNOXL * "¥IISIIO NNVHS 06501
00°0Z1L$
(62'¥80'¢%) 00000'6Z$ ? SHIVdIH ONIQTINS 05619-08-01 00021e 000CLS £2/92/80 £ WOOY ONISSIHT SLHDIT Jivd3d 22/92/80 vell
0X1 HOd ‘NO “T13890D ‘avox 31AM 011 ‘SADIANIS TVIHLOT I IONTHMY] £E20L
99t
(62 730't%) 00'000'52$ ? SYIVd3Y DNIQTINg 05619-08-01 99'trPs 99 errs ZZ/8CIB0 13INOL 30V1d3d Z2reere0 8LLLE
0Z1 HOod 'NOQ ‘NVSSVYMOd ‘Sv1 XO8 "0'd ‘LS NIVIN 99% “2N! Tv21H193713 ® ONILYIH S.NOQHNd £596
1£°89¢3
(62 +80'%%) 00'000'G2S 8 SHIYd3H ONITING 05619-08-01 L£'89€% LE'89LS Z2e/ae/en AQ3INWIY HIY "TOYLNOD 1S3d 22/92/80 L99¥Z29t
Sg¥ HST ‘NO ‘VONVSSISSIN ‘1S INHNOETYH OFES ‘YAYNYD NIMNO 9LLS
0e'ves
§5°02L'ZS 0000028 ¥ SHIVA3IY-INOSWYZ 0£619-08-01 oEveEs 0E'vES ZZ/9Z/80 TI43d INYJOHd 22/92/80 06ZZH1
Y23 €1d 'NO‘° AVE HLYON ‘1S NOSSIO 95 ‘Q3LIWIT ANVJOUd SHO0W 2988
00°L18
(64 #80°F$} 00°000's2$ '? SHIvd3ad ONIaTINg 05619-08-0L 0048 00248 22192180 SAIH XITdSLH0dS Z2/9Z/80 cLitl
EVZVLd ‘NO ‘AvE HLYON “HQO JYOHSIMY 1 9¢ ‘ONIHLINSHIO1 S.WIF 1088
06'v$
{62 ¥80'P3) 00°000'G2% ? SdIvd3d ONITINg 06619-08-01 00'SLY 00'sLe P YA Joop Buipjam 10y ysed Zz/62/80 Buipjam yses
06'691'28 00°000'9% SASNIALX3 321440 §6519-08-01 06'62% 06'6Z% 22/92/20 $3YILLVYS 22/82/80 IHVYMOAYVYH INOH
0Z1 HOd ‘NO 'NVSSVAMOd ' “d NOLTIH WiIr 5088
X31dSLHOdS
Jopuap

(Loday jeacsddy frounon)
uny anbays Aieunuieid Jd/v ;
#1 abeq -uessemod jo Ayediatunyy : WeEZi0L 2202/62/8



